HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY®



Commencement Exercises

SUNDAY, MAY 22, 2011

ALMA MATER

"The Netherlands"

(first stanza)

O Hofstra, to honor thy name we foregather, Rejoicing in voicing thy praises anew; By thee we are guided, with counsel provided; Sustain us with thy strength in the paths we pursue.

Commencement Exercises

SUNDAY, MAY 22, 2011

This is the unofficial program of the May 22, 2011, commencement. The official program will be archived on August 24, 2011.

Table of Contents

Alma Mater	Inside Front Cover
History of Hofstra	3
Commencement Notes	7
Academic Honors	10
Honorary Degree Recipients	11
Presidential Medal Recipient	13
Graduate Commencement	14
Latin Honors Recognition Convocation	18
Baccalaureate Commencement	21
School of Law Commencement	25
Latin Honors Recipients and Candidates	28
Baccalaureate Degrees	34
Graduate Degrees	41
Outstanding Senior Scholars	48
Baccalaureate Degrees With Distinction	48
Master's Degrees With Distinction	49
University Honors	51
Departmental Honors	52
Trustees of Hofstra University	Inside Rack Cover

History of Hofstra

n 1912 William Hofstra had booked passage on the Titanic for his return voyage from Europe. However, a business proposition in Canada forced him to change his plans. Instead he took a ship to Halifax, and the events of his personal history took their rightful course. Information reported in the newspapers of the times allows us to look back at the history of the Hofstras and view their lives in a more personal and intimate light.

The Hofstras enjoyed a lifestyle filled with social engagements, travel and business ventures. The society pages and gossip columns of the local papers such as the *Hempstead Sentinel* as well as papers such as *The New York Times* reported on these events on a continuous basis. From 1894 through the 1930s, both Mr. and Mrs. Hofstra appeared in print for participation in charity events, departures for vacations, hosting wedding receptions at their estate, and attendance at various recreational activities.

The earliest report of the Hofstras abroad is 1894, when William and Kate Hofstra departed for Liverpool on the ship Majestic. In 1902 a *New York Times* reporter in Paris reported that "American visitors in Paris are preparing to return in September," and included the Hofstras among those who had been to Carlsbad, and were headed for the Hotel Ritz. Also in 1902, an article described the Meadow Brook's races, and how the "society" set had attended the steeplechase and pony contests. Included among the notables were August Belmont, the Harrimans, a Whitney or two, and Mr. and Mrs. Hofstra. As Mrs. Hofstra was a notable equestrienne, it is possible she was among those who "followed the contestants in the longer races on horseback."

By 1903 the Hofstras had purchased a 15-acre parcel of land in Hempstead. The land was in the vicinity of such estates as those owned by Edwin Morgan, August Belmont, Mrs. Jane Kernochan, O.W. Bird, and others. Mr. Howard Brower, William Hofstra's business partner, called the homesite "a hayfield with a small house." A year earlier, William had purchased the J.K. Van Wranken estate for \$12,000 in order to run the Nassau Lumber Company. The Hofstras decided to build a home on their land and hired architects H. Craig Severance and Wellington Ward. Severance was both a noted architect and promoter of buildings. He was only 25 when he and Wellington Ward designed the Hofstra home, which later became known as "The Netherlands," recognizing William's Dutch ancestry.

During the early 1900s and the Progressive era, women who were socialites looked for "good works," or projects that contributed to the social good. Mrs. Minnie Maddern Fiske, who was a stage actress known as the "First Lady of the American Stage," was also internationally recognized for her work to prevent cruelty to animals. Mrs. Fiske gave a special performance in New York to help establish the Bide-A-Wee Home for Animals. Kate Hofstra was present at the performance and became the first vice president of this organization. For more than 30 years, Mrs. Hofstra continued her association with Bide-A-Wee, as she raised countless funds for the organization. She also left Bide-A-Wee a sizable sum in her will.

Mr. Hofstra's business dealings were often mentioned in the news. In a business dissolution notice of 1913, he is noted as being president of Sea Coast Lumber Company, which had incorporated in 1904 in Hempstead. Mr. Hofstra is also noted as being a director of the Diamond Head Match Company, as well as a director of Price Brothers, a Canadian manufacturer of lumber, building supplies and pulp paper. According to a descendant of Sir William Price, the founder of the company, Mr. Hofstra was the largest shareholder of Price Brothers stock outside of family members.

William Hofstra continued to serve as the New York director of the Price Brothers firm, and he had offices in midtown New York. The Hofstras attended many events in New York and stayed at the Ritz or other upscale New York hotels for periods of time.

When Mr. Hofstra died in 1932, he left his estate in his wife's hands. When she died just over a year later, she made a variety of small gifts to charities and friends, but left the bulk of the property and estate to be used for charitable, scientific or humanitarian purposes, and named it in honor of William. It was up to two friends, Mr. Howard Brower and Mr. James Barnard, to decide what to do with the estate. Another Hempstead resident, Truesdel Peck Calkins, remarked to Mr. Brower that he had been looking for a site to start an institution of higher education, and the three men agreed it would be an appropriate use of the estate. Mr. Calkins approached the administration at New York University, and they were extremely interested. Initially called Nassau College – Hofstra Memorial of New York University, the college was founded as a coeducational, commuter institution with day and evening classes.

The first day of classes was September 23, 1935, and the first class of students was made up of 159 day and 621 evening students. Tuition for the entire year was \$375. The college obtained a provisional charter, and its official name was changed to Hofstra College on January 16, 1937. Hofstra College separated from New York University in 1939 and was granted an absolute charter on February 16, 1940.

Hofstra's seal was created by Professor of Art Constant van de Wall in 1937. The insignia was derived from the official seal of the House of Orange of the Netherlands and is used with the permission of the Crown. At the bottom of the seal are the words, "Je Maintiendray," meaning "I stand steadfast" in Old French. By 1938 the alma mater was written by Hans J. Gottlieb, an instructor of English.

In 1939 Hofstra had its first four-year commencement, graduating a class of 83 students. The earliest graduates had strong feelings for the new institution, and although they were allowed to choose whether they would receive degrees from New York University or Hofstra, they overwhelmingly chose Hofstra degrees. Academic recognition of Hofstra was affirmed when the Middle States Association of Colleges and Schools accepted Hofstra for membership on November 22, 1940. Early in 1941 the college was elected to membership in the American Association of Colleges.

With the advent of World War II, major changes occurred on campus. The armed services and war industries on Long Island brought about a major decline in the size of the student body, and varsity sports were suspended for this period as well. When the war ended, record enrollments returned, thanks to the returning GIs and the GI Bill. In 1945 and 1946 intercollegiate sports resumed, and wrestling was introduced as a new sport in 1946, giving Hofstra its first undefeated team. In 1950 Calkins Gymnasium was the site of the first Shakespeare Festival. It was performed on a five-sixths-sized replica of the Globe Theatre.

With the approval of the New York State Board of Regents, Hofstra became Long Island's first private university on March 1, 1963. Also in that year, the Board of Trustees passed a resolution that launched the effort to make Hofstra architecturally barrier-free for individuals with physical disabilities, stating that all students should have access to higher education. Although this later became federal law, Hofstra was recognized as a pioneer in this regard. Other forward-thinking programs and events followed, including the New Opportunities at Hofstra (NOAH) program, which was established the following year. NOAH is Hofstra's Arthur O. Eve Higher Education Opportunity Program.

In 1963 Mitchel Air Force Base was closed by the military and was declared surplus property. The University asked for acreage to be used for educational purposes and was eventually granted 110 acres. Construction soon began on the North Campus, which included Hofstra's first residence halls. Two towers were completed in 1966, two more in 1967, and by 1968 there were six towers, a Student Center, and a span across the Turnpike, which fed into an award-winning library building. The University reorganized its divisions into "schools" in the 1960s, with the School of Education being formed in 1964, and the Schools of Business and Continuing Education in 1965. Hofstra was authorized by the Board of Regents to offer its first doctoral degrees in 1966. In 1968 the Hofstra stadium added the first outdoor installation of Astroturf in the East, and the New York Jets became affiliated with the University, as the North Campus became home to the New York Jets' summer training center for the next 40 years, until the team moved to its new complex in New Jersey.

Although the late 1960s and early 1970s were a period of student unrest, Hofstra was spared much of the violence that occurred at other educational institutions. Matters were settled peacefully here, and as a result, changes were made in both academic programming and in student life.

By 1970 Hofstra established the School of Law, and the first class was admitted in September of that year. In 1973 a Phi Beta Kappa charter was granted to Hofstra. During the recession of the 1970s, and because of declining enrollments, Hofstra was forced to respond by cutting back its staff. As a result, administrative changes took place, and the first imperative was to re-establish a balanced budget. The turnaround in enrollment came in fall 1976 and included students from a great diversity of geographic, economic and ethnic backgrounds. Hofstra was well on its way to becoming more of a nationally and internationally recognized educational institution. In 1981 Hofstra was publicly acclaimed as the first private university in the United States to achieve the goal of making all of the University's programs and activities architecturally barrier-free, and in 1984 the University hosted the International Games for the Disabled. What had begun as a resolution adopted by the Board of Trustees in 1963, became part of campus life, as each new building was and is designed to accommodate those with physical disabilities.

By the 1980s, the University hosted more than 500 cultural events annually, including art shows, film festivals, seminars, concerts, drama and dance programs, and both national and international conferences. One of the most successful and prestigious events has been the Hofstra Cultural Center's Presidential Conference series, which began with an examination of the administrations of U.S. presidents since Hofstra's founding. Presidents who have visited the campus include Dwight D. Eisenhower, Gerald Ford, Jimmy Carter, George H. Bush, William Jefferson Clinton, and Barack Obama, either for these conferences, or for honors or campaign visits.

Hofstra University has consistently provided students with state-of-the-art facilities, whether it was for studying broadcast journalism or participating in intercollegiate sports. The Television Institute was established in the spring of 1986; James M. Shuart Stadium was the first outdoor stadium in the country to receive Balsam Turf in 1988; and Breslin Hall, a building dedicated to classrooms, was completed in 1990. By 1993 a bird sanctuary was created on the North Campus, while outdoor sculpture was placed in select areas on both the North and South Campuses. In the 1990s Hofstra continued to update its curriculum and add courses for its students, including the establishment of the School of Communication in 1995 and the School for University Studies in 1996.

In 2005 the School of Communication celebrated its 10th year as a college at Hofstra University, while Hofstra University Honors College celebrated the graduation of its first class. The highlight of 2005, which included the involvement of all areas of the University, was the 11th presidential conference, *William Jefferson Clinton: The "New Democrat" From Hope.* In a fascinating 80-minute speech, President Clinton himself offered a critique of his administration and record before an audience of nearly 5,000 students, scholars and Hofstra community members.

The 2006-2007 academic year included many landmark events and programs. The year began with a symposium that explored how the tragic events of September 11, 2001, have forever changed our world, as well as a series of lectures and concerts celebrating the 250th anniversary of the birth of Mozart. Hofstra's Center for Civic Engagement launched a variety of inaugural events geared toward encouraging students to be aware and active citizens. There were faculty installation ceremonies for the newly created Kalikow Chair in Presidential Studies and the Monsignor Thomas J. Hartman Chair in Catholic Studies.

In November 2007 the Commission on Presidential Debates announced the selection of Hofstra as the site of the third and final presidential debate. Hofstra's was the first presidential debate to take place at a New York college. That announcement precipitated 11 busy months of preparations as well as the launch of an innovative program titled Educate '08, which brought to campus a variety of high-profile speakers to discuss various political issues. The subsequent debate between then Senator Barack Obama and Senator John McCain on October 15, 2008, put Hofstra on the global stage. The advent of the debate brought thousands of guests to campus, including more than 3,000 members of the media.

In October 2007 Hofstra President Stuart Rabinowitz announced plans to open a medical school on the Hofstra campus in partnership with North Shore-LIJ Health System. The proposed School of Medicine took a major step forward in March 2008 when the joint agreement was finalized between Hofstra and North Shore-LIJ and the appointment of a dean, Lawrence G. Smith, M.D., was announced.

In March 2008 President Rabinowitz announced that his Holiness the 14th Dalai Lama, Tenzin Gyatso, was the first recipient of Hofstra's international Guru Nanak Interfaith Prize. The prize, which recognizes efforts to facilitate interfaith dialogue, was established through an endowment from the family of Ishar Singh Bindra.

Other newsworthy events included the expansion of Hofstra's Center for Suburban Studies into The National Center for Suburban Studies at Hofstra University[®]; the launch of the Wilbur F. Breslin Center for Real Estate Studies; the opening of NewsHub, a state-of-the-art converged newsroom and multimedia classroom; the 60th anniversary of the Hofstra Shakespeare Festival; and the faculty installation of the Sardani Kuljit Kaur Bindra Chair in Sikh Studies.

The start of 2009 saw the launch of Define '09: New Challenges, New Solutions, a yearlong series of politically and socially engaging programs. This series hosted high-profile guests, including CNN's Anderson Cooper, who also hosted his show from the Hofstra campus on March 19.

On June 25, 2009, the Middle States Commission on Higher Education acted to reaffirm Hofstra's accreditation and to expressly "commend the institution for progress to date and for the quality of the self-study process." This very complimentary report acknowledged the hard work that the entire community invested in the self-study, as well as the commitment and dedication of the community to ensuring that Hofstra continues to enhance the excellent educational experience it provides to students.

In addition to the Middle States reaccreditation, the University successfully obtained seven reaccreditations in 2009: AACSB International – The Association to Advance Collegiate Schools of Business accreditation for the Zarb School of Business as well as the Department of Accounting, Taxation and Legal Studies in Business; ABA accreditation for the School of Law; ARC-PA accreditation for the Physician Assistant Studies Program; accreditations for the Hofstra University Museum and Diane Lindner-Goldberg Child Care Institute; and TEAC (Teacher Education Accreditation Council) accreditation for the School of Education, Health and Human Services. The University also successfully received NCAA recertification.

In 2010 Hofstra University enjoyed continued success and dynamic accomplishments. The Hofstra North Shore-LIJ School of Medicine at Hofstra University, which will admit its inaugural class in fall 2011, received preliminary accreditation from the Liaison Committee on Medical Education (LCME) in June 2010. On September 23, 2010, Hofstra began a yearlong celebration of its 75th anniversary – 75 years of academic excellence, growth, community, service, scholarship, success, and, most especially, Hofstra Pride and Purpose. Hofstra University kicked off its diamond celebration with exciting events, including the 75th Anniversary Convocation, Hofstra's birthday party, a museum exhibition, family reception, comedy show featuring Jimmy Fallon, fireworks spectacular, Diamond Reception, and a Live at 75 Festival.

When Hofstra's doors opened on September 23, 1935, 19 faculty in four programs of study taught a few hundred students in one building, Hofstra Hall. Few would have predicted Hofstra's tremendous growth over the past 75 years. Today, more than 12,000 students – with nearly 300 undergraduate and graduate program options from which to choose – learn from more than 500 full-time faculty on our 240-acre campus. Our faculty are leading scholars in their disciplines, and our more than 119,000 alumni are experiencing great success in their chosen careers.

Just as commencement is the celebration of continued academic and professional growth for our students, Hofstra University continues to grow and evolve to meet the needs of a new generation of students.

Commencement Notes

THE FLAG

The Hofstra flag, bearing the seal of the University, was presented to Hofstra on April 19, 1940, by Dr. Alexander Loudon, envoy extraordinary and minister plenipotentiary, in the name of Her Majesty, Wilhelmina, queen of the Netherlands. The seal is derived from the coat of arms of the House of Orange-Nassau. The motto, "Je maintiendray," means "I stand steadfast."

THE CEREMONIAL MACE

The ceremonial mace, carried by the grand marshals in the academic procession, was given to Hofstra by Halsted Billings Vander Poel, son of former Trustee W. Halsted Vander Poel.

The mace is made of silver with a shaft of ebony. Its design is based upon one of the oldest maces of Yale University, dating from the time of Queen Anne. Engraved upon the head is the Hofstra seal. Around the upper portion of the haft appears the quotation from the Book of Proverbs: "The hearing ear, and the seeing eye, the Lord hath made even both of them."

The history of the mace in ceremonies begins in the 13th century when ceremonial maces were borne by the sergeant at arms, a royal bodyguard established in France by Phillip II and in England by Richard I. When used in our Commencement Exercises, its presence symbolizes the authority by which commencement is held and under which degrees are granted.

THE GONFALONS

Of the 10 gonfalons, five of the fishtail ensigns plus the Hofstra seal were first presented in University ceremonies during the dedication of the Hofstra Library in 1967. The gonfalon for the School of Law was added in 1970, followed by the University Libraries' gonfalon in 1993, the School of Communication gonfalon in 1996, the School for University Studies' gonfalon in 1997, the Honors College gonfalon in 2001, and the School of Medicine's gonfalon in 2009. The history of the ceremonial use of gonfalons seems lost in antiquity. Probably best remembered is their appearance at the head of the parades of the Crusades where they presented the coats of arms of legion commanders. The gonfalons of Hofstra carry the seals of the colleges and schools of the University.

The seal of Hofstra is worked in threads of gold, silver, red, blue and green against a background of white silk, derived from the great seal of the House of Orange-Nassau, and is at the center of the stage. (See note under "The Flag.")

The gonfalons are displayed from left to right.

The gonfalon of Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences carries the seal of the province of Friesland, the original home of the Hofstra family. The fishtail below the seal has the colors of Hofstra, blue and gold, at the left and right, and the colors of the college, white for arts and gold for sciences, through the center.

The School of Education, Health and Human Services' gonfalon carries the seal of the province of Groningen. The colors of Hofstra trim the gonfalon, while the light blue of education is the center color.

The gonfalon of the Frank G. Zarb School of Business carries the seal of the province of Gelderland. The University blue and gold trim the gonfalon, with the traditional "drab" filling the center stripe of the fishtail.

The gonfalon of Hofstra University School of Law carries the seal of Noord Brabant province, is trimmed in the University colors, and carries a band of purple through the center to indicate law.

The gonfalon of the School of Communication carries the seal of the province of Arnhem. The University blue and gold trim the panel of lavender and deep purple with a center panel of white representing the arts.

The gonfalon of Hofstra University Honors College adapts the seal of the Frisian town of Tytsjerksteradiel. The gonfalon design uses the University colors in a traditional woven heraldic pattern representing the interrelationship of disciplines in Honors College.

The Hofstra University Libraries' gonfalon carries the seal of the province of Rotterdam. University colors trim the gonfalon. The center area carries the colors of all the colleges and schools and is overlaid with a band of lemon yellow, representing the discipline of library science.

The gonfalon of Hofstra University Continuing Education carries the seal of Limburg province. University colors trim the gonfalon, and the center area carries the colors of all the colleges and schools.

The seal on the gonfalon for the School for University Studies comes from the Dutch municipality of Apeldoorn in the province of Gelderland. The white center symbolizes the arts and letters. The adjacent strips of gold and blue represent the colors of Hofstra University, and the border of red and blue is reminiscent of the colors of the flag of the modern state of the Netherlands.

The gonfalon of Hofstra North Shore-LIJ School of Medicine at Hofstra University carries an emblem representing the "staff of Asclepius," the traditional symbol of medicine. It is trimmed in green to represent the discipline of medicine, and carries bands of the University's and the North Shore-LIJ Health System's colors.

THE MARSHALS' SCAPULARS

The marshals in today's academic procession are wearing specially designed scapulars of their offices. The scapulars draw their basic characteristics from the official seal of the University. Each is designed against a background of silver thread, laid with gold lace and embroidered threads of red, blue and green, the colors of the Hofstra seal.

The scapular of the grand marshal carries the University seal in full color as the breastplate. The breastplates of the other marshals are linked with other significant sections of the seal. The badges of the trustee and guest marshal, faculty marshal, and graduate marshal carry four, three, or two tassels of gold, in order of rank, while the scapulars of the highest rank, grand marshal, and the baccalaureate marshal are without tassels. Assistant marshals carry batons.

These badges of office and the gonfalons were designed and executed by Gabriel Jooris and family, working in cooperation with Robert D. Noble, former secretary of the University, 1954-1984. The Libraries' gonfalon was designed by a committee of the Library staff under the direction of Dr. Charles R. Andrews, former dean of the Joan and Donald E. Axinn Library. It was dedicated in November 1993. The School of Communication gonfalon was dedicated during the 1996 Commencement Exercises. The gonfalon for the School for University Studies was designed by David C. Christman, former dean of the School for University Studies, and dedicated in 1997. The gonfalon for Honors College was designed by Dr. J. Stephen Russell, former dean of Honors College, and dedicated in 2001. The gonfalon for the School of Medicine was designed by Herman A. Berliner, provost and senior vice president for academic affairs; Liora Pedhazur Schmelkin, senior vice provost for academic affairs and dean of graduate studies; and June E. Scarlett, associate dean for administration, Hofstra North Shore-LIJ School of Medicine at Hofstra University. It was dedicated in 2009.

ACADEMIC HERALDRY

The wearing of caps, gowns, and hoods at college and university functions dates to the Middle Ages, when they were first worn by monks and students for warmth in the damp and drafty 12th-century castles and halls of learning. Through the years, their styles and colors have come to represent certain specific meanings.

Gowns for the bachelor's degree have a semistiff yoke, long pleated front, and intricate shirring across the shoulders and back. The bachelor's gown is worn closed and is distinguished primarily by its long pointed sleeves.

The gown for the master's degree has the same yoke effect as that of the bachelor's, but is designed so that it may be worn open or closed. The back of the sleeve is oblong and cut square, with the front part carrying a cutaway arc.

Gowns for the doctoral degree may also be worn open or closed. They have long velvet panels down the front and three velvet bars on the bell-shaped sleeves. This velvet trimming may be either black or the color distinctive of the field of learning to which the degree pertains.

Members of the Hofstra University Board of Trustees wear academic robes and caps in the distinctive colors of the University. A small, embroidered replica of the seal of the University is worn on each lapel.

It is the hood that gives color and definitive meaning to the academic costume. The hood is of varying sizes for master's and doctoral degrees and of material to match the gown. It is lined with the color or colors of the institution conferring the degree. The hood is bordered with velvet of the proper width and color to indicate the field of learning.

Maize	Library Science	Lemon
	Medicine	Green
Vhite	Music	Pink
	Nursing	Apricot
Orab	Oratory (Speech)	Silver Gray
Lilac	Pharmacy	Olive Green
Copper	Philosophy	Dark Blue
Light Blue	Physical Education	Sage Green
Orange	Public Administration, including	
	Foreign Service	Peacock Blue
Brown	Public Health	Salmon Pink
Russet	Science	Golden Yellow
Maroon	Social Work	Citron
Crimson	Theology	Scarlet
Purple	Veterinary Science	Gray
V 0 3 2 3 0 8 2 2 3	Thite rab ilac opper ight Blue range rown usset Iaroon rimson	Medicine

May 2011 graduates are wearing blue academic attire, custom-made for Hofstra University. It bears the Hofstra University crest and the Pride and Purpose logo commemorating Hofstra's 75th anniversary. Additionally, graduates may keep their custom-made attire.

Academic Honors

Some undergraduate students in today's ceremony are wearing special scapulars that identify them as Latin Honors recipients and candidates. They have earned this distinction by maintaining a high grade point average and by completing the requirements for University honors.

Dean's List honors are awarded each semester to freshmen who earn a 3.3 or higher grade point average, and to sophomores, juniors and seniors who earn a grade point average of 3.4 or higher.

Full-time students who achieve a 4.0 grade point average in a given semester are designated Provost's Scholars.

University honors are awarded upon completion of a series of seminars in Honors College with a 3.6 or higher grade point average.

Baccalaureate degrees with distinction are conferred upon students who have achieved the following grade point averages:

summa cum laude 3.85 magna cum laude 3.75 cum laude 3.60

Departmental honors are bestowed upon graduates who have successfully completed special requirements in their majors. There are two degrees of honors: high honors and honors. The degree of honors is based on achievement in honors essays or seminars and grades in department courses.

Master's degrees with distinction are conferred upon students who have attained a minimum grade point average of 3.75.

```
ALPHA EPSILON DELTA, national premedical honor society
ALPHA EPSILON RHO, honor society within the National Broadcasting Society
ALPHA KAPPA DELTA, international sociology honor society
ALPHA MU ALPHA, national honor society in marketing
ALPHA PSI OMEGA, national drama honor society
ALPHA SIGMA LAMBDA, national honor society for nontraditional adult students
BETA ALPHA PSI, national honor society for financial information professionals
BETA BETA, national biological honor society
BETA GAMMA SIGMA, honor society serving collegiate schools of business accredited by AACSB International
CHI SIGMA IOTA, international honor society for counselors in training,
    counselor educators and professional counselors
ENGLISH HONOR SOCIETY, Hofstra University society for English majors
ETA SIGMA GAMMA, national professional health education honor society
GAMMA KAPPA ALPHA, national Italian honor society
GOLDEN KEY, international honor society for all academic fields
KAPPA DELTA PI, international honor society in education
KAPPA MU EPSILON, national mathematics honor society
LAMBDA ALPHA, national collegiate honor society for anthropology
LAMBDA PI ETA, National Communication Association honor society
OMICRON DELTA EPSILON, international economics honor society
PHI ALPHA THETA, international history honor society
PHI BETA KAPPA SOCIETY, oldest and most prestigious undergraduate honors organization in the United States
PHI DELTA KAPPA, international professional education honor society
PHI ETA SIGMA, national freshman honor society
PI DELTA PHI, national French honor society
PI GAMMA MU, international social science honor society
PI KAPPA LAMBDA, national music honor society
PI SIGMA ALPHA, national political science honor society
PSI CHI, national psychology honor society
SIGMA DELTA PI, national collegiate Hispanic honor society
SIGMA PI, Hofstra University speech honor society
SIGMA PI SIGMA, national physics honor society
SOCIETY FOR COLLEGIATE JOURNALISTS, Pi Delta Epsilon Chapter,
   national honor society for meritorious work on campus media
```

UPSILON PHI DELTA, honor society of the Association of University Programs in Health Administration

UPSILON PI EPSILON, international honor society for computing and information disciplines

Honorary Degree Recipients

listed in alphabetical order

JAN PETER BALKENENDE

Jan Peter Balkenende served four terms as prime minister and minister of general affairs of the Netherlands from 2002 to 2010. Currently, he is professor of governance, institutions and internationalization at Erasmus University Rotterdam and a partner at Ernst & Young.

As prime minister and minister of general affairs, Professor Balkenende achieved notable reforms in the areas of social security, pre-pension facilities, public health and deregulation. In addition, he played an active international role in the European Council, G20, and United Nations, with special emphasis on sustainable development, summit goals and the World Trade Organization.

Jan Peter Balkenende held a number of public service positions throughout the 1980s until his appointment as prime minister. From 1982 to 1984, he served as legal affairs policy officer at the Netherlands Universities Council, the umbrella organization for Dutch universities. He then served as a senior staff member at the policy institute of the Christian Democratic Alliance (CDA) until 1998, where he was responsible for social, economic and financial affairs, including development cooperation, technological innovation and European integration. From 1998 to 2002, he was a member of the House of Representatives of the States-General for the CDA and financial spokesperson for the CDA parliamentary party.

Professor Balkenende has also been a member and vice chair of the board of the broadcasting organization NCRV, member of the Amsterdam Regional Forum, chair of the Association of Christian Lawyers, member of the group on socially responsible business practice of the Royal Association MKB-Nederland, and member of the board of the Parliamentary History Group.

Professor Balkenende studied at the Free University of Amsterdam, where he earned an M.A. in history, an LL.M. in Dutch law and a Ph.D. in law. He is the recipient of three honorary doctorates and several international prizes, and the author of numerous articles and books. He has also written many policy documents on economic growth, social security, fiscal policy, poverty, development cooperation and innovation.

Jan Peter Balkenende is married to Dr. Bianca Hoogendijk, a specialist in labor law. They have one daughter.

PHILIP ROSENTHAL

Philip Rosenthal is the creator, executive producer and writer of the long-running CBS sitcom *Everybody Loves Raymond*. The idea for the show was born from his successful partnership with stand-up comedian Ray Romano. During its nine seasons, *Everybody Loves Raymond* garnered more than 70 Primetime Emmy Award nominations and won the Emmy for Outstanding Comedy Series in 2003 and 2005.

Prior to his work with *Everybody Loves Raymond*, Mr. Rosenthal was a writer and producer for such shows as *Coach*, *Down the Shore*, and *Baby Talk*. Mr. Rosenthal is also author of the book You're Lucky You're Funny: How Life Becomes a Sitcom (2006), and directed President Bill Clinton in the White House Correspondents' Association Dinner video in 2000. In addition, he co-wrote the 9/11 telethon *America: A Tribute to Heroes*, which aired on all four major television networks, and won a Peabody Award and a Primetime Emmy nomination for Outstanding Writing. In spring 2011, he guest starred on the NBC comedy 30 Rock.

A proud graduate of Hofstra University, Mr. Rosenthal was named Hofstra's Alumnus of the Year in 2005, and continues to be a frequent guest on campus. In March 2011, he came to Hofstra to screen his new documentary, *Exporting Raymond* (2010), the funny true story of his attempt to turn *Everybody Loves Raymond* into a Russian sitcom.

Mr. Rosenthal and his wife, actress Monica Horan '84 (who played Amy on *Everybody Loves Raymond*), have remained active Hofstra University alumni throughout the years. They established the Phil and Monica Rosenthal Foundation, which provides funding for Hofstra's Documenting Diversity program that is sponsored by the School of Communication; the Phil and Monica Rosenthal Scholarship for Outstanding Achievement in Comedy for a student in the Department of Drama and Dance; and the Richard Mason Memorial Endowed Scholarship in honor of the beloved Hofstra drama professor who recently passed away.

Philip Rosenthal earned a Bachelor of Fine Arts at Hofstra University in 1981. He and Monica Horan currently live in Los Angeles with their two children.

Presidential Medal Recipient

THE HONORABLE ERIC T. SCHNEIDERMAN

The Honorable Eric T. Schneiderman was elected the 65th attorney general of New York state in November 2010. As attorney general, Mr. Schneiderman is the highest-ranking law enforcement officer for the state, responsible for representing New York and its residents in legal matters. He has worked to restore faith in public and private sector institutions by focusing on areas such as public integrity, economic and social justice, and environmental protection.

In his first weeks in office, Attorney General Schneiderman launched an aggressive plan to expose fraud and return money stolen from New York taxpayers, at no additional cost to the state. This initiative includes a new Taxpayer Protection Unit specifically designed to target corruption of state contracts, pension fund rip-offs, and large-scale tax cheats. He also launched an initiative to bolster his office's Medicaid Fraud Control Unit, which has recovered millions of dollars to taxpayers by cracking down on fraud in the Medicaid program.

Attorney General Schneiderman has taken a leading role in the national fight for a fair mortgage settlement for homeowners that holds banks accountable for their role in the foreclosure crisis; initiated several investigations of government corruption and misuse of public funds; launched a thorough review of AT&T Inc.'s proposed acquisition of T-Mobile USA Inc., for potential anti-competitive impacts on consumers and businesses statewide; and challenged the Indian Point Energy Center's nuclear power plant practices related to high-level radioactive waste storage, earthquake preparedness and fire safety. Attorney General Schneiderman was also instrumental in shutting down the largest heroin operation in Buffalo history – a statewide drug trafficking pipeline from New York City to western New York.

Before being elected attorney general, Mr. Schneiderman served in the New York State Senate as a leading reformer, and was praised as a rare leader in Albany who stood up to leaders of both political parties to reform government. Among his many legislative accomplishments, he passed sweeping ethics reforms, chaired the committee to expel a corrupt senator, and passed the toughest law in the nation to root out fraud against taxpayers.

Attorney General Schneiderman spent 15 years in private practice as an attorney, and later became partner at the law firm of Kirkpatrick & Lockhart, where he handled complex litigation. He was also a public interest lawyer for many years, representing taxpayers in historic lawsuits, including tenants trying to evict drug dealers from their buildings, and women seeking access to health clinics. He also served as counsel in a taxpayer lawsuit against New York's Metropolitan Transit Authority.

Attorney General Schneiderman graduated from Amherst College in 1977, and earned a J.D. from Harvard Law School in 1982. He is the proud father of a daughter, Catherine.

GRADUATE COMMENCEMENT

Sunday, May 22, 2011, 9:15 a.m. David S. Mack Sports and Exhibition Complex

PRESIDING

Stuart Rabinowitz, J.D.

President of the University

Andrew M. Boas and Mark L. Claster Distinguished Professor of Law

Program

PROCESSIONAL, the audience standing

POMP AND CIRCUMSTANCE, NO. 1, SIR EDWARD ELGAR THE HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY COMMENCEMENT BAND PETER LOEL BOONSHAFT, D.M.A., Conductor Professor of Music Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

MASTER OF CEREMONIES

HERMAN A. BERLINER, Ph.D. Provost and Senior Vice President for Academic Affairs Lawrence Herbert Distinguished Professor Professor of Economics

INVOCATION, the audience standing

Rabbi Meir Mitelman, M.S.W. Member, University Board of Chaplains, Hofstra University Interfaith Center

NATIONAL ANTHEM and ALMA MATER, the audience standing

Led by Chakira-Iliana Doherty, *Class of 2011*Accompanied by The Hofstra University Commencement Band

WELCOME AND COMMENTARY

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

CONFERRING OF HONORARY DEGREE

JAN PETER BALKENENDE, PH.D.

 $Professor\ of\ Governance,\ Institutions\ and\ Internationalization,\ Erasmus\ University\ Rotterdam$

Partner, Ernst & Young

Prime Minister and Minister of General Affairs, Netherlands (2002-2010)

Doctor of Humane Letters, honoris causa

Presented by Marilyn B. Monter, J.D., '76

Chair, Hofstra University Board of Trustees

Citation and Conferring of Degree by PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

REMARKS

Dr. Jan Peter Balkenende

RECOGNITION OF 2010-11 TEACHER OF THE YEAR AWARD RECIPIENTS

PROVOST BERLINER

BENNY BARAK, PH.D.

Chair, Department of Marketing and International Business

Professor of Marketing and International Business

Frank G. Zarb School of Business

Laurie Johnson, Ph.D., '85

Professor of Counseling, Research, Special Education and Rehabilitation

School of Education, Health and Human Services

ROBERT PAPPER, M.S.

Chair, Department of Journalism, Media Studies, and Public Relations

Lawrence Stessin Distinguished Professor of Journalism

School of Communication

BHASWATI SENGUPTA, PH.D.

Assistant Professor of Economics

Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

PRESENTATION OF CANDIDATES FOR MASTER'S DEGREES, ADVANCED CERTIFICATES, AND CERTIFICATES OF ADVANCED STUDY

PROVOST BERLINER

CONFERRING OF MASTER'S DEGREES, ADVANCED CERTIFICATES, AND CERTIFICATES OF ADVANCED STUDY

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

PARADE AND RECOGNITION OF MASTER'S DEGREE, ADVANCED CERTIFICATE, AND CERTIFICATE OF ADVANCED STUDY RECIPIENTS

Introductions by

BRIAN CALIGIURE, B.B.A., '99; M.B.A., '04
Interim Assistant Dean for Administration
Frank G. Zarb School of Business
Adjunct Assistant Professor of Information Technology and Quantitative Methods

Marc Oppenheim, B.A., '00; M.A., '10
Senior Assistant Dean
School of Communication
Adjunct Instructor of Speech Communication, Rhetoric, and Performance Studies

GAIL M. SCHWAB, PH.D. Senior Associate Dean for Curriculum and Personnel Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Professor of French

Karin J. Spencer, Ph.D., '94 Associate Dean School of Education, Health and Human Services

PRESENTATION OF CANDIDATES FOR DOCTORAL DEGREES

HOFSTRA COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS AND SCIENCES BERNARD J. FIRESTONE, Ph.D. Dean, Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Professor of Political Science

CONFERRING OF DOCTORAL DEGREES

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

PARADE AND HOODING OF DOCTORAL DEGREE RECIPIENTS

Introductions by

S. Stavros Valenti, Ph.D. Senior Associate Dean for Student Academic Affairs Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Professor of Psychology

PRESENTATION OF CANDIDATES FOR DOCTORAL DEGREES

SCHOOL OF EDUCATION, HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES NANCY E. HALLIDAY, Ph.D. Interim Dean, School of Education, Health and Human Services Associate Professor of Health Professions and Kinesiology

CONFERRING OF DOCTORAL DEGREES

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

PARADE AND HOODING OF DOCTORAL DEGREE RECIPIENTS

Introductions by

ASSOCIATE DEAN SPENCER

CLOSING REMARKS

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

RECESSIONAL, the audience standing

SINE NOMINE, RALPH VAUGHAN WILLIAMS
THE HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY COMMENCEMENT BAND

The audience is requested to remain in place until the academic procession has withdrawn.

Following commencement there will be two reception sites for graduates, guests, and members of the faculty and platform party:

Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences, Frank G. Zarb School of Business, and School of Communication will gather in the Main Dining Room of the Sondra and David S. Mack Student Center, North Campus.

School of Education, Health and Human Services will gather in the main lobby of Hagedorn Hall, South Campus.

Marshals for the Academic Procession

Grand Marshal ESMERALDA O. LYN, Ph.D.

Vice Dean, Frank G. Zarb School of Business C.V. Starr Distinguished Professor of Finance and

International Financial Services Frank G. Zarb School of Business

Faculty Marshal MITCHELL L. SCHARE, Ph.D.

Professor of Psychology

Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Graduate Marshal ESTHER FUSCO, M.S.Ed., '67; P.D., '79; Ph.D., '83

Chair, Department of Teaching, Literacy and Leadership Associate Professor of Teaching, Literacy and Leadership

School of Education, Health and Human Services

LATIN HONORS RECOGNITION CONVOCATION

Sunday, May 22, 2011, 1:15 p.m. John Cranford Adams Playhouse

PRESIDING

Stuart Rabinowitz, J.D.

President of the University

Andrew M. Boas and Mark L. Claster Distinguished Professor of Law

Program

PROCESSIONAL, the audience standing

POMP AND CIRCUMSTANCE, NO. 1, SIR EDWARD ELGAR THE HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY COMMENCEMENT BAND PETER LOEL BOONSHAFT, D.M.A., Conductor Professor of Music Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

MASTER OF CEREMONIES

HERMAN A. BERLINER, Ph.D.

Provost and Senior Vice President for Academic Affairs

Lawrence Herbert Distinguished Professor

Professor of Economics

WELCOME AND COMMENTARY

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

PRESENTATION OF OUTSTANDING SENIOR SCHOLAR AWARDS

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

Presented to

Dana Shelby Bergstrom, Class of 2011 Exercise Science

Danielle E. Shure, *Class of 2011 Political Science*

SARAH E. CLARK, CLASS OF 2011 Finance

LEIGH C. NETCOH, CLASS OF 2011 Spanish and Foreign Language Education

PRESENTATION OF THE JOAN AND DONALD E. AXINN LIBRARY UNDERGRADUATE RESEARCH AWARD

DANIEL R. RUBEY, Ph.D. Dean of Library and Information Services

PRESENTATION OF THE LAWRENCE A. STESSIN PRIZE FOR OUTSTANDING SCHOLARLY PUBLICATION

PROVOST BERLINER

Presented to

ROSE CUISON VILLAZOR, J.D.; LL.M.

Associate Professor of Law

Hofstra University School of Law

"Rediscovering Oyama v. California: At the Intersection of Property, Race and Citizenship,"

Washington University Law Review, 87, 979 (2010)

RICHARD T. WILSON, PH.D.

Assistant Professor of Marketing and International Business

Frank G. Zarb School of Business

"Competing Successfully Against Multinationals: A Longitudinal Perspective of Hungarian Advertising Agencies," *Journal of Strategic Marketing*. Vol. 18, Issue 2, pp. 145-164 (2010)

DAVID WOOLWINE, PH.D.

Assistant Professor of Library Services and Reference Librarian

Joan and Donald E. Axinn Library

"Generic Versus Discipline-Specific Skills." In A. Lloyd & S. Talja (Eds). Practising Information Literacy:

Bringing Theories of Learning, Practice and Information Literacy Together. Wagga Wagga, New South Wales:

Centre for Information Studies, Charles Sturt University (2010)

RECOGNITION OF LATIN HONORS RECIPIENTS AND CANDIDATES

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

PROVOST BERLINER

Introductions by

LIORA PEDHAZUR SCHMELKIN, PH.D.

Senior Vice Provost for Academic Affairs and Dean of Graduate Studies

Leo A. Guthart Distinguished Professor in Teaching Excellence

Professor of Psychology

RECESSIONAL, the audience standing

SINE NOMINE, RALPH VAUGHAN WILLIAMS
THE HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY COMMENCEMENT BAND

The audience is requested to remain in place until the academic procession has withdrawn.

Marshals for the Academic Procession

Grand Marshal Neil H. Donahue, Ph.D.

Associate Dean, Hofstra University Honors College Professor of Comparative Literature and Languages

Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Student Marshals DANA SHELBY BERGSTROM, CLASS OF 2011

Exercise Science

Danielle E. Shure, Class of 2011

Political Science

SARAH E. CLARK, CLASS OF 2011

Finance

LEIGH C. NETCOH, CLASS OF 2011

Spanish and Foreign Language Education

BACCALAUREATE COMMENCEMENT

Sunday, May 22, 2011, 3:30 p.m. James M. Shuart Stadium

PRESIDING

Stuart Rabinowitz, J.D.

President of the University

Andrew M. Boas and Mark L. Claster Distinguished Professor of Law

Program

PROCESSIONAL, the audience standing

POMP AND CIRCUMSTANCE, NO. 1, SIR EDWARD ELGAR THE HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY COMMENCEMENT BAND PETER LOEL BOONSHAFT, D.M.A., Conductor Professor of Music Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

MASTER OF CEREMONIES

HERMAN A. BERLINER, Ph.D.

Provost and Senior Vice President for Academic Affairs

Lawrence Herbert Distinguished Professor

Professor of Economics

INVOCATION, the audience standing

Rabbi Meir Mitelman, M.S.W. Member, University Board of Chaplains, Hofstra University Interfaith Center

NATIONAL ANTHEM and ALMA MATER, the audience standing

Led by Rachel Lauren Pantorno, *Class of 2011*Accompanied by The Hofstra University Commencement Band

WELCOME AND COMMENTARY

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

CONFERRING OF HONORARY DEGREE

PHILIP ROSENTHAL, B.F.A., '81

Creator, Executive Producer and Writer

Everybody Loves Raymond (1996-2005)

Doctor of Humane Letters, honoris causa

Presented by Marilyn B. Monter, J.D., '76

Chair, Hofstra University Board of Trustees

Citation and Conferring of Degree by President Rabinowitz

REMARKS

PHILIP ROSENTHAL

RECOGNITION OF 2010-11 TEACHER OF THE YEAR AWARD RECIPIENTS

PROVOST BERLINER

Benny Barak, Ph.D. Chair, Department of Marketing and International Business Professor of Marketing and International Business Frank G. Zarb School of Business

Laurie Johnson, Ph.D.

Professor of Counseling, Research, Special Education and Rehabilitation
School of Education, Health and Human Services

ROBERT PAPPER, M.S.

Chair, Department of Journalism, Media Studies, and Public Relations

Lawrence Stessin Distinguished Professor of Journalism

School of Communication

Bhaswati Sengupta, Ph.D. Assistant Professor of Economics Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

PRESENTATION OF ALUMNI FROM THE CLASS OF 1961

Frederick E. Davis, Jr., B.B.A., '85; J.D. *President, Hofstra University Alumni Organization*

PRESENTATION OF CANDIDATES FOR BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

PROVOST BERLINER

CONFERRING OF BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

PARADE AND RECOGNITION OF BACCALAUREATE DEGREE RECIPIENTS

Introductions by

Gioia P. Bales, M.B.A., '86 Assistant Dean Frank G. Zarb School of Business Adjunct Instructor of Finance

Marc Oppenheim, B.A., '00; M.A., '10 Senior Assistant Dean School of Communication Adjunct Instructor of Speech Communication, Rhetoric, and Performance Studies

GAIL M. SCHWAB, PH.D. Senior Associate Dean for Curriculum and Personnel Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Professor of French

Karin J. Spencer, Ph.D., '94

Associate Dean
School of Education, Health and Human Services

CLOSING REMARKS

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

RECESSIONAL, the audience standing

SINE NOMINE, RALPH VAUGHAN WILLIAMS THE HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY COMMENCEMENT BAND

The audience is requested to remain in place until the academic procession has withdrawn.

Following commencement there will be a reception for graduates, guests, and members of the faculty and platform party under a tent located in front of Margiotta Hall, South Campus. Signs will be posted for each college and school.

Marshals for the Academic Procession

Grand Marshal HAROLD M. HASTINGS, Ph.D.

Chair, Department of Physics and Astronomy Professor of Mathematics, Physics and Astronomy Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Faculty Marshal MARYSIA T. WEISS, Ph.D.

Professor of Mathematics

Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Baccalaureate Marshal WILLIAM F. NIRODE, PH.D.

Chair, University Senate Executive Committee

Associate Professor of Chemistry

Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

The University salutes the alumni of Hofstra's Class of 1961 and is especially delighted to welcome those members who are with us today.

BONNIE KNOBLOCH COOPER
ELLIOT GARFINKEL
ROBERT NYBERG
MARILYN SEROTA PLOTZ
JOHN M. SHERIN
NOMI GUILLEN TRAPNELL
MANFRED WOLFF

SCHOOL OF LAW COMMENCEMENT

Sunday, May 22, 2011, 7:30 p.m. David S. Mack Sports and Exhibition Complex

PRESIDING

Stuart Rabinowitz, J.D.

President of the University

Andrew M. Boas and Mark L. Claster Distinguished Professor of Law

Program

PROCESSIONAL, the audience standing

POMP AND CIRCUMSTANCE, NO. 1, SIR EDWARD ELGAR THE HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY COMMENCEMENT BAND PETER LOEL BOONSHAFT, D.M.A., Conductor Professor of Music Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

MASTER OF CEREMONIES

HERMAN A. BERLINER, Ph.D.

Provost and Senior Vice President for Academic Affairs

Lawrence Herbert Distinguished Professor

Professor of Economics

INVOCATION, the audience standing

Reverend Joseph H. Fitzgerald, M.Div.; M.A. *Member, University Board of Chaplains, Hofstra University Interfaith Center*

NATIONAL ANTHEM and ALMA MATER, the audience standing

Led by Kaitlyn Davis and Natalie Fabian, *Class of 2013* Accompanied by The Hofstra University Commencement Band

WELCOME AND COMMENTARY

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

CONFERRING OF HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY PRESIDENTIAL MEDAL

HON. ERIC T. SCHNEIDERMAN, J.D.
65th Attorney General of New York State
Presented by Janis M. Meyer, J.D., '81
Member, Hofstra University Board of Trustees
Citation and Conferring of Medal by President Rabinowitz

REMARKS

ATTORNEY GENERAL SCHNEIDERMAN

PRESENTATION OF THE UNIVERSITY AWARD FOR HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF LAW 2010-11 TEACHER OF THE YEAR

Introductions by

NORA V. DEMLEITNER, J.D.; LL.M. Dean and Professor of Law

Presented to

ELIZABETH M. GLAZER, J.D. Associate Professor of Law

PRESENTATION OF CANDIDATES FOR JURIS DOCTOR DEGREE

DEAN DEMLEITNER

CONFERRING OF JURIS DOCTOR DEGREES

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

PARADE AND HOODING OF JURIS DOCTOR DEGREE RECIPIENTS

Introductions by

J. Herbie DiFonzo, J.D.; Ph.D. Senior Associate Dean for Academic Affairs Professor of Law

Assisted by

GRANT M. HAYDEN, J.D. *Professor of Law*

James J. Sample, J.D. Associate Professor of Law

PRESENTATION OF THE MAURICE A. DEANE AWARD

LINDA GALLER, J.D.; LL.M. *Professor of Law*

PRESENTATION OF THE DISTINGUISHED SERVICE TO THE SCHOOL AWARD

PROFESSOR GALLER

PRESENTATION OF THE GINA MARIA ESCARCE MEMORIAL AWARD

PROFESSOR GALLER

PRESENTATION OF THE WILLIAM ERIC GOLDBERG SCHOLARSHIP

PROFESSOR GALLER

PRESENTATION OF THE OUTSTANDING LAW STUDENT AWARD

PROFESSOR GALLER

CLOSING REMARKS

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

RECESSIONAL

SINE NOMINE, RALPH VAUGHAN WILLIAMS
THE HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY COMMENCEMENT BAND

The audience is requested to remain in place until the academic procession has withdrawn.

Following commencement there will be a reception for graduates, their guests, and members of the faculty and platform party at the Hofstra University Club located in David S. Mack Hall, North Campus.

Marshals for the Academic Procession

Grand Marshal RONALD H. SILVERMAN, J.D.

Peter S. Kalikow Distinguished Professor of Real Estate Law

Faculty Marshal Leon Friedman, LL.B.

Joseph Kushner Distinguished Professor of Civil Liberties Law

Student Marshals Alafair S. Burke, J.D.

Professor of Law

JENNIFER A. GUNDLACH, J.D. Vice Dean for Academic Affairs Visiting Associate Professor of Law

Latin Honors Recipients and Candidates

The following students graduated August 31, 2010, December 31, 2010, or January 31, 2011, or will graduate May 31, 2011, or August 31, 2011. All students who have a cumulative grade point average of 3.55 or higher are considered Latin Honors recipients and candidates. Only those degree recipients with a final grade point average of 3.6 or higher will officially qualify for graduation with distinction.

August 31, 2010, Degree Recipients

CAROLIN ARNO BRYANA ROSE BORRELLI DANIELA GIOVANNA BRUZZI SUSANNA CURTIS HEATHER LAUREN DECARLO APRIL CANDACE DULTZ ALEXANDRA HANLON ASHLEY RAMONA KOTTER JILLIAN NICOLE LIPARI DANIEL R. PARISI JOSEPHINE M. PECORA JESSICA M. RADDOCK GEWAN RAMSARRAN TRAVIS J. REARDON ERIKA ASHLEE RIOUX KRISTINE ALEXIS ROOT JESSICA D. ROSNER DANIEL BONGIOVI SCOCA MICHELLE ESTHER SUCONICK EMIL IVAN SURIC KURTIS TODD THIESING

Physical Education Psychology Social Sciences Accounting Dance Education Finance Theater Arts Public Relations Accounting Accounting Exercise Specialist Engineering Science Accounting and Finance Exercise Specialist Management Exercise Specialist International Business Business Economics Management

Management

December 31, 2010, Degree Recipients

MICHAEL B. ALILIONIS LIAM MATTHEW BARRY REBECCA ASHLEY BLOCK JENNIE BRILL AMY LYNN BROOKS KAYLA ANN BURD JOHN CHRISTOPHER CHIAFAIR MARGARET A. CHRISTY ALEXANDRA MARIE CURY TARA D. DEBONO ROBERT KEITH DISANZA MEGHAN ELIZABETH DIVER SEAN EINHART MEGAN RENEE ELDER SEAN FREDRICK EMER GIA FRAHER GENEVIEVE LAUREN GANS ALINA GELMAN

GRACE BRITTANY LANCASTER JANE Y. LEE ANDREW LEFKOWITZ KRISTIE E. LENGEL VANESSA LIND ELISABETH J. MANSFIELD NICHOLAS VINCENT MARCHESE

ANNE MARIE HAWKINS KATHLEEN JOYCE HERTSCH

ANDREW THOMAS HOERING

CHRISTINE LILIA JOHNSON

CHRISTINA JEAN KELLY

LAURA J. MCGUIRE JANYCE M. MCKENZIE NOLAN FRANK MEDITZ JILLIAN MARIE MINARIK NICOLE MARIE NARDO HEATHER G. O'GARA AMANDA PALMER

KAYLA ARIELLE PARKS NICOLE KATHRYN PEPPER ANDREW CHRISTOPHER PERO LYSANDRA JACLYN PLOTKIN ELIZABETH CAROL RAMRATH History and Political Science

English and Film Studies and Production

Public Relations Psychology

Physician Assistant Studies

Psychology Finance Psychology English Accounting Engineering Science Finance

Finance

Public Relations and Dance

Film Studies and Production

Biology Psychology Accounting and Finance Public Relations Physical Education Accounting Chemistry Public Relations Video/Television and Film

Psychology Finance Exercise Science Psychology

Film Studies and Production

English

Physics and Science Education Psychology and English

English

Video/Television

History and Elementary Education

Music Education Psychology Sociology English Management

Legal Studies in Business

Geology

SAMANTHA DANIELLE REILLY

JESSICA E. REVILLA KRISTIN COURTNEY RIZZI KELLY LYNN ROGALA

JUANPEDRO DAVID SALAZAR

JARED NEAL SILVERMAN KATIE LYN SUMMERS

ZOÉ NINA TAYLOR

DIMITRIOS PETER VASTARDIS UNITAH J. VIVINETTO NANCY WAGENBRENNER STEPHANIE LYN WEEKS

LAUREN WONG JESSICA S. ZAGHA Mathematical Business Economics

Accounting Political Science

Mathematics and Mathematics Education Print Journalism and Film Studies and Production

Mass Media Studies

Economics

Film Studies and Production and Speech Communication and Rhetorical Studies

Accounting Accounting

International Business Health Education Asian Studies Marketing

January 31, 2011, Degree Recipient

SABRINA LYNN VEGA

Accounting

May 31, 2011, Degree Candidates

CARA HOPE AARON

JODIE R. ABELSON

CHRISTINA MICHELLE ALBANESE ANDREA MARIE ALVINO

ALEXANDRA ASHLEY AMAITIS ASHLEY C. ANDREE

LAUREN E. ARCURI RACHEL AUGUST

JAMES KRISTOPHER AUSANIO CASSANDRA S. AUSTIN BENSON GEORGE BABU

BRIDGET M. BACH

JORDAN ALLEN BAER STEVEN K. BAKER

AMANDA NICOLE BALSAM BRENDAN B. BARNES MEGAN ANN BASTOS

ALEXANDER THOMAS BAXTER DANA SHELBY BERGSTROM

SHIRA ROSE BERK

ROSS DANIEL BERMAN SCOTT MICHAEL BEROZI

MARIA H. BETZIOS

MICHAEL ALEXANDER BLACH SAMANTHA BLEVINS IMRAN BOKHARI MEREDITH BOONSHAFT

SAMANTHA JOY BORDOFF PAUL VASILI BOULTADAKIS MADISON LINDSAY BRANDON SHANNA BRITTANY BROWN GARRIN PARKER BUFO

VANESSA JUDE CAFIERO KIMBERLY CAI VICTORIA CALARCO

NICOLE JENNIFER CALAUTTI

JENNIFER CARMELA CAMARDA

JOHN J. CAMMARANO, JR. KRISTINA VICTORIA CAPOBIANCO NICHOLAS JOSEPH CAPPADORA

ALYSON CAROTENUTO MICHAEL VINCENT CEGLIO

PAUL RYAN CHAUVIN ANTHONY MICHAEL CHIECO

JAY CHUANG SARAH E. CLARK

LAUREN TAYLOR CLIFTON

ALYSSA MARIE COCO JEFFERSSON R. COLBURN

GEMMA MAGDA COMITO JENNA NICOLE CONNELL ALEXANDRA MARY COONEY WENDY A. CORIGLIANO KELLY ANN CORVA

MARISSA A. COX

Italian

Speech Communication and Rhetorical Studies and Elementary Education

Biochemistry Biology Biochemistry Psychology

Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences English and English Education

Marketing English Accounting

Mechanical Engineering

Mathematics and Mathematics Education

Music Marketing English Music Education Video/Television and Film Exercise Science

Drama Mathematics and Mathematics Education

Print Journalism Broadcast Journalism Accounting AnthropologyAccounting and Finance Music Education Psychology

Accounting Mathematics Theater Arts English and Psychology Exercise Science

Music Education Philosophy and Early Childhood and Childhood Education

Psychology and Sociology Finance and Legal Studies in Business

Engineering Science Accounting Political Science Physician Assistant Studies

Music Public Relations Accounting

Chinese Studies and Mathematical Business Economics Finance

Political Science Geography and Global Studies

Business Economics Linguistics

Finance Psychology

History and Early Childhood and Childhood Education

Print Journalism

KAITLIN ALLISON CUBRIA Public Relations
BRENDAN CUMISKY Exercise Science
ANDREW JAMES CUNNINGHAM Accounting
MEGAN M. CURRY Marketing

NICHOLAS ANTHONY D'AGOSTINO

REPORT

Exercise Science

BRIAN R DALIAS

Business Economics and French

MELISSA ROSE D'ALTO
SUSAN DAMASZEK
KATHERINE ANN DEEGAN
English
Psychology and Early Childhood and Childhood Education

MICHAEL JOSEPH DEL GATTO

KAITLYN JOANNA DEFOTO

MICHAEL JOSEPH DEL GATTO

MICHAEL JOSEPH DEL GATTO

CAITLIN MARIE DEL SOLE Political Science and Psychology

JOSEPH DELORENZO, JR.

MICHAEL J. DENNIS

SAMANTHA E. DEWITT

CARLO JOSEPH DI MAGGIO

ANTHONY JOSEPH DIBENEDETTO

STEVEN JAMES DICARLO

English

JESSICA AMANDA DILLER History and Elementary Education

ASHLEY CHRISTINE DODGE
ANGELICA WHITNEY DOWNING

Music Education
Film Studies and Production

TRISHA DRESLINSKI Biology
VASILIS D. DRIMALITIS Broadcast Journalism
LAURA ANN DUELL Theater Arts
ALYSON KAYLE DUNCAN Liberal Arts
MICHELLE LAUREN DURELLI Video/Television

RALPH ANDREW DWECK
SHARON ELANA EINSTEIN

Entrepreneurship and Finance
Video/Television and Film

SAMANTHA PATRICIA ELLER

WILLIAM THOMAS ELNICK
T. J. FABIAN

JOSE G. FABRE

BRITTANY ALEXIS FAILLA

English

Entrepreneurship

Video/Television

International Business

Mathematics

BRITTANY ALEXIS FAILLA
LEANNA KATHERINE FARNAND
Music
MATTHEW GARRETT FELLNER
KIMBERLY A. FELTKAMP
Music

Mathematics
Accounting
Music

ERIKA MARIE FELTMAN Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences
HAYLEE NICOLE FERINGTON Political Science

KEITH JONATHAN FERRARA Exercise Science
ALISSA ANNE FERRUCCI Mathematics and Mathematics Education

ERICA LEIGH FETERA
Biology
MATTHEW FINN
Chemistry
EMILY FITZGIBBON
Psychology
CHRISTINE ELIZABETH FLIPSE
Music
PETER WILLIAM FOGEL
Theater Arts

PETER WILLIAM FOGEL

KELLY LEIGH FREUND

Broadcast Journalism

LIANNA BROOKE FRIED

CHELSEA ERIN FURLONG

Print Journalism and Political Science

THOMAS G. FUSCHETTO

NICOLE MARIE GARGANO

ALANNA GARONE

BRIANNA LYNN GAYS

Broadcast Journalism

CHRISTINA ALEXANDRA GIANNOPOULOS Sociology and Early Childhood and Childhood Education

ALANA RAQUEL GLAUBIGER

ROBERT ADAM GOLD

LAURANCE GOODWIN III

JULIAN STEWART GORSKI

STEVEN ANTHONY GRACEY

Political Science and Global Studies

Music

Athletic Training

Film Studies and Production

Political Science

ANNA GRACE GREER Public Relations
MICHELE KELLY GRIECO Biology

PAIGE DANIELLE GROSS Psychology and Early Childhood and Childhood Education

PETER J. GUARALDI

JEANETTE MARIE GUARDINO

JAMES MICHAEL GUZIKOWSKI

Public Relations and English

Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences

Marketing

JOSHUA RYAN GWINPolitical Science and Global StudiesKATHRYN V. HAAArt HistoryJODIE MARIE HAGERMANEnglish

LAURYN HAMEL

RACHEL LEIGH HAMMEL

GABRIELLE MARY HANLEY-MOTT

TRACY A. HARRIS

STEPHANIE MESSELBARTH

GOOlogy

COURTNEY L. HICKEY

INGRID J. HIJUELOS-SCHWARTZ

Theater Arts

Theater Arts

English

Dance

Psychology

Stephanie Merie Hesselbarth

Geology

Marketing

JAIME ANN HOERBELT

AMY MARIE HOFFMANN

BRITTANY ELIZABETH HOLMES

LAUREN ASHLEY HOULIHAN

JONATHAN C. HOWE

ASHLEY ANN HUGHES

ASHLEY ANN HUGHES

Marketing

Environmental Resources

Psychology

Health Education

International Business

Journalism and Geography

WILLIAM JOSEPH HUGHES, JR. English

ERIC ALEXANDER IVANOV Broadcast Journalism and History

LISA JABLON Public Relations DANA SIGNE JACKSON Finance ALLISA SKYE JAMES Public Relations KENNETH C. JONES Finance DANIEL L. JOY

International Rusiness

JENNIFER NICOLE JOYCE History and Early Childhood and Childhood Education BURAK OKAY KABIL International Business

NICHOLAS SCOT KINGSBURY Economics

Film Studies and Production CHRISTOPHER DAVID KINNIER NICOLE CELESTE KIRCHNER Information Technology

STEPHANIE ANNE KISTNER Marketing KRISTINE ELIZABETH KIVEL Psychology ALLISON M. KLAMKIN Print Journalism CAILIN ALICE KLESS Film Studies and Production

ASHTON LEIGH KLINE Public Relations ALYSSA LEIGH KNUDSEN History STEPHANIE A. KOCHER Music ASHLEY KOOBLALL Print Journalism JASON KOSEK History MICHELLE KROWN Psychology

KEVIN KWOK Accounting and Finance

ROWENA LAM Marketing KAITLYN LANGE Accounting

English and Early Childhood and Childhood Education GRACE ANN LARUSSA JENNIFER ANN LEE Psychology

DANIEL SETH LEVINE Print Journalism JEREMY NOAH LEWITT Computer Science BELLI International Business KERRIN LINK Mathematics and Biology VICTORIA LIRO SARA JOY LONGINI English and Spanish Film Studies and Production

ANTHONY M. LUCCI Business Economics Sociology and Early Childhood and Childhood Education

ANNE MARI MACALUSO

LIANNA R. MAGGIO Biology English and English Education ELIZABETH AMIKA MAHARAJ

ALICIA CATHERINE MAJEAU Biology CAITLIN M. MALONEY Fine Arts OLIVIA CAROLINE MAMMONE Humanities DANIELLE KATHLEEN MANNING Athletic Training

PETER SCOTT MANNINO Political Science and Mathematical Economics

BRIAN THOMAS MARQUIS Video/Television and Film NICHOLAS ANTHONY MASERCOLA Film Studies and Production MICHAEL JOESEPH MCARDLE Psychology Video/Television and Business THOMAS SUTTER MCAULAY

ERIN MCDONOUGH Marketing

CRISTINA ELICIA MCGEE Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences

KEVIN MICHAEL MCGOVERN Finance Community Health JACQUELINE ELIZABETH MCGRADE Print Journalism DENISE MCGUIGAN

JACLYN DANIELLE MCOUADE Physician Assistant Studies

KIMBERLY ROSE MEADE Accounting JOEL WARREN MELTZER Music Education

Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences LISA MENER KATELYN T. METZ Music Education

MEGAN ELIZABETH MICHLER Print Journalism ALIONA MIKHED International Business CRYSTINA LYNNE MILICI Biology

JONATHAN MILLER Finance SCOTT BRIAN MINCHENBERG Biochemistry FALLON ERICA MIRSKY Psychology MARJAN MOHEBAN Mathematics ASHLEY ISHWARI MONGRU Finance Global Studies ALEX ANN MOORE

KELSEY JORDAN MORAN English and Political Science SAVINA MORELLI Physician Assistant Studies

EMMANNUEL MUBARAZ Accounting

Broadcast Journalism and Sociology CHRISTINA LEE MYERS JUAN ANTHONY NELSON II Business Economics

KRISTIN MARIE NEMECEK Theater Arts

Spanish and Foreign Language Education LEIGH C. NETCOH

JAMIE L. NEUMANN Accounting ALEC MICHAEL NEZIN Psychology ANDREINA NUÑEZ Sociology NIKKO TAMAE ONOWO International Business TOOK M. PAN Management RACHEL LAUREN PANTORNO Music

SARAH FAYE PARKER Dance NICOLLE CHRISTYNE PASSARELLA Psychology

International Business and Marketing KIERSTEN RAE PATTERSON

Psychology and Early Childhood and Childhood Education DANIELA PAVLOVIC

MARY KATHLEEN HOFFMAN PEDRO

ANDREA M. PEREIRA

STEPHANIE HILARY PERKINS

KRISTIN PERUFFO

JAMES WILLIAM PESHLER

ACCOUNTING

KAYLA MARIE PIFER

KEITH MICHAEL PINAULT

Engineering Science

Psychology

Health Education

Accounting

Dance

Finance

KEITH MICHAEL PINAULT

Theater Arts

MONICA CRISTINA POMBO

KELLY E. PORCELLI

MARIO POSILLICO

Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences
Political Science
Accounting

MARIO POSILLICO
STEPHEN J. PULIAFICO
LAUREN NICOLE RACANIELLO
DAVID JOSEPH RADA
SAMANTHA RASHID
ALLISON MARIE REDMAN
JILL ASHTON REINHOLT

Accounting
Psychology and Philosophy
Political Science
Political Science
Global Studies and Geography
JILL ASHTON REINHOLT

Accounting
Psychology and Philosophy
Political Science
Global Studies and Geography
JILL ASHTON REINHOLT

NATASHA CERCEAU REZENDE Mathematics and Mathematics Education

Film Studies and Production and Philosophy

GLENN M. RICE Accounting

STEPHANIE MARIE RICE

KAITLYN MARIE RINDOS

EMILY RENÉ RIVARD

History and Social Studies Education
Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences
Political Science

EMILY RENE RIVARD

ALYSSA MICHELLE RIZZUTO

Music Education

NICOLE N. ROBERTS

JESSICA ANN ROBISON

Speech-Language

JESSICA ANN ROBISON

TAMARA L. ROCKWELL

EILEEN Z. RODRIGUEZ

Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences and Psychology
Marketing
Public Relations

EILEEN Z. RODRIGUEZ
SAMAE ROHANI
SARA ROHANI
SARA ROHANI
Psychology

Public Relations
Legal Studies in Business
Psychology

SHERYL ANN ROSENBERG

JACLYN HEATHER ROSENBLUM

Accounting

Linguistics and Early Childhood and Childhood Education

MELANIE ROSNER Finance and Entrepreneurship
LAUREN MARIE ROSS English and American Studies
KATHARINE WAGNER ROUSE Accounting

KATHARINE WAGNER ROUSE
STEPHEN M. ROUSSEAU

Accounting
Print Journalism

CARA ANGELA RUGGIERO English and Elementary Education
CHRISTINA FAITH RUSSO Music Education

STEPHEN SABO

JENNIFER AMY SACKS

REBECCA ANN SAGER

Biochemistry

FRANCISCO ALEJANDRO SALAZAR Film Studies and Production

JESSICA L. SAPONIERIEnglishJOSEPH LOUIS SCALA, JR.AccountingKRISTEN ANN SCHAEFERMarketing

RHYS STEPHAN SCHNEIDER

FRANCINE SCHRAY

ANDREW P. SCHUETZ

CAITLYN VICTORIA SCIMECA

MYLA ROBERTA SEABROOK

Psychology and Sociology

Physician Assistant Studies

Entrepreneurship and Marketing

Legal Studies in Business

English and Fine Arts

STEPHANIE JOY SERVER Italian and Early Childhood and Childhood Education

SAMANTHA P. SHARIFI ELEANOR S. SHARKEY Fine Arts Public Relations KANE MICHAEL SHERLOCK Accounting CHINTAN M. SHETH Mechanical Engineering DANIELLE E. SHURE Political Science ADRIANA SILVA Accounting CHELSEA R. SIMMONS Public Relations SARAH ELIZABETH SIPES Psychology CHRISTINE MARIE SMEY Video/Television

AMBER J. SOBEL Psychology and Elementary Education
CLARISSA ISIS SOTO Dance and Entrepreneurship

LAUREN ELIZABETH SOULE
SAMANTHA SPAR

Business Economics
Marketing

SAMANTHA SPAK Marketing
NICOLE MICHELLE SPINELLI Philosophy and Physics
CAROL ROSE SQUIRES Sociology

DANIELLE STALLONE Sociology

Psychology and Early Childhood and Childhood Education

MARY CATHERINE STASIUK
LAUREN BETTE SUVAL
ANNA C. SWINARSKI
KIMBERLY ANN TAFT
CHRISTOPHER JOSEPH TAMAS

Wideo/Television and English
Print Journalism
Print Journalism
Psychology
KIMBERLY ANN TAFT
Finance
Journalism

EMILY M. TANNENBAUM

Mathematics and Mathematics Education

MATTHEW RYAN TIBERI Dance
MICHAEL TIMMERMAN Physics
RACHEL MARIE TOMASINI Psychology
CHRISTOPHER JAMES TOOMEY Music Education

JACOB ALEXANDER TRAUTMAN English, Geology, and Philosophy

JENNALEE TROMBLEY
ELENA MARIE TROVATO
ALENA ULANCHYK
Biology
Fine Arts
Finance

LAURA LEANN VALENTINO EVAN MARTIN VAN ALSTYNE FRANCOISE CHIASSON VAN KEUREN

FRANCOISE CHIASSON VAN MARISSA LENANE VARADE TIM P. VELASQUEZ STEPHANIE VERDONE CHRISTINA VISCONTI BRIAN VOLLMER CHRISTINA A. VOTIN ANDRE WALDRON CAITLIN MARIE WALSH

LAURA J. WESELY

MAUREEN ELIZABETH WHITE

CHELSEA COLLEEN WHITFIELD HANNAH ELIZABETH WIECH

MICHAL WILKOS RACQUEL A. WILLIAMS

CAITLIN NICOLE WINSLOW

BETTY YANG CHRISTINE YI

AYCAN YILMAZ RYAN JOSEPH YOUNG

TIFFANY YOVINO

MITCHELL ZAMRIN KEITH D. ZAUDERER

TIMOTHY MICHAEL ZERONE

Physical Education Political Science Political Science Public Relations Engineering Science

Italian and Foreign Language Education

Fine Arts Music Education $Community\ Health$ Finance

English and German Spanish and German

English Drama and Global Studies

English Finance

Speech Communication and Rhetorical Studies

Sociology English

Legal Studies in Business

Journalism

Political Science

History and Early Childhood and Childhood Education

Accounting Chemistry Music

August 31, 2011, Degree Participants

NICOLE ROXANNE DYER LISA MARIE SCHROECK JAMES DOUGLAS SOUTHARD, JR. BENJAMIN LANCE THOMPSON-STAR

JEFF WELLER

SARAH ELIZABETH WHITTLE

Speech Communication and Rhetorical Studies

Accounting Accounting Public Relations Fine Arts Video/Television

BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

FRANK G. ZARB **SCHOOL OF BUSINESS**

BACHELOR OF **BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION**

JANUARY 31, 2011, DEGREE RECIPIENTS BIRJYOT SINGH BINDRA CHARLES JOSEPH CICCIONE ROLCOHEN CHRISTOPHER SHEA DADDIO RISA HALEY FELLOWS MICHAEL GIRAGOSIAN KEITH EDWARD GREEN CHRISTOPHER HORATIO HENRY WAYNE THOMAS JEFFERS, JR. AKIKO KITAMURA GAURAV MALHOTRA RICHARD CHRISTOPHER MUZIKAR PHILIP NICHOLAS NETTA JIMMY NUNEZ MISAL BHUPENDRA PANCHAL MICHAEL ROMANO GREGORY KURT SCHILLER ERIN SCUTCHFIELD RICHARD FREDERICK SMITH III SABRINA LYNN VEGA KYLE MATTHEW VOLIN

MAY 31, 2011, DEGREE CANDIDATES

SCOTT ALLAN A'HARA LOUIS DANIEL ALAIMO JAMES ANTHONY ALIPERTI NICKOLAS JOSEPH ALLEVA ADNAN ALVI MATTHEW BRIAN AMON LAURENE C. AMUNDSON-MOLINO JAMES PATRICK ANNESE JAMES KRISTOPHER AUSANIO BENSON GEORGE BABU MARYORY BAEZ AMANDA NICOLE BALSAM RAUL BARQUET SANTO FRANCIS BARRETTA LAUREN NICOLE BELMONT DANIEL BERETIN MELISA BERETIN ANIL O. BERIA JACQUELINE EVE BERLIN BRACKETT B. H. BILODEAU MICHAEL ALEXANDER BLACH

CAROLE BLAISE-NATALE **IMRAN BOKHARI ALLISON MICHELE BORROW PAUL VASILI BOULTADAKIS TYLER CHRISTOPHER BRADEN RAJBIR SINGH BRAICH WILLIAM N. BRANCACCIO NIGEL B. BROOKS II LINCOLN K. BROWN RACHAKA BROWN KELLY MORGAN BULLERS LATEEFAH JEAN MARGRET BURNS SHANELLE J. BUTLER ANTHONY P. CAIAZZO MICHAEL JOSEPH CALLARI

**JENNIFER CARMELA CAMARDA JOHN EDWARD CAMPBELL CORY NEIL CANAVAN SAMANTHA CANORA KRISTINA VICTORIA CAPOBIANCO

JACQUELINE CARA KATHRYN ELIZABETH CARAZO

CORINA CARDENAS

NICHOLAS CAVELLO KAREN CHAN DENNIS CHANG OMIR SHARIF CHAUDHRY CHRISTINA CHIAFFITELLA ANTHONY MICHAEL CHIECO **MAREK CHMIELOWIEC

SARAH E. CLARK LAURA MARIE CLEMENTE GREGORY M. COHEN NICOLE MICHELLE COLLYMORE

CORINNA BRIDGET COLON JENNA NICOLE CONNELL MARK RICHARD COOPER WENDY A. CORIGLIANO

MICHELE COTTIS NICHOLAS M. CUIFFO NICHOLAS ANDREA CUNEO

ANDREW JAMES CUNNINGHAM MEGAN M. CURRY

CHRISTOPHER DA GAMA JONATHAN DAVOUDZADEH JERRY MICHAEL DELLIGATTI JASON DENIS

ARIELLE DEVAY SAMANTHA E. DEWITT

ANTHONY JOSEPH DIBENEDETTO ALEXEI DJALAGONIA

MATTHEW J. DOMAN VINCENT NICHOLAS DONATO

RICARDO DORILUS GEORGE CONSTANTINE DOUKAS

TOMISLAVA DRAGUN

**RALPH ANDREW DWECK WILLIAM THOMAS ELNICK FRANCISCO JAVIER ESPITIA JOSE G. FABRE

NICHOLAS GEORGE FARANDA MATTHEW GARRETT FELLNER

EVAN G. FEUERSTEIN JADE FICKE

HAYLEY MICHELLE FIORELLA NICHOLAS FIRPO

MELISSA ANNE FISHER ADAM PAUL FORMAN VINCENT ANTHONY FOTI PRISCILLA A. FRANZESE JOSHUA P. A. FRITTER MARK H. FROEHLICH MAXIM FURMAN

MICHAEL ANTHONY FUSCHETTO

**JOSEPH MATTHEW GAGLIO ROY G. GARIPIAN

JESSE GARRITY **YEVGENIY GAYDAY JENNIE MARIA GEIGER

MICHAEL DOMINICK GIANTASIO

JOSEPH DANIEL GILLES DEREK GINSBERG CARI LYNNE GOLD ROSS S. GREENBERG STEVEN ELAN GRINFELD JEFFREY T. GUTHRIDGE SCOTT CHARLES GUTNICK SOFIA-MARIE GUTTILLA JAMES MICHAEL GUZIKOWSKI

PAMELA C. GUZMAN ERIC HADDAD

KELEIGH HANCOCK ALEXANDRA H. HANNON MADELEINE GRACE HANNON MICHAEL JOHN ARTHUR HARRIS

ANDREW J. HARTZ ALEESHA HAYLETT KAYLA MARIE HEELAN TIMOTHY J. HEUSCHKEL COURTNEY L. HICKEY INGRID J. HIJUELOS-SCHWARTZ AMOS M. HODGE III JAIME ANN HOERBELT BRIAN P. HORN NEIL RYAN HOROWITZ JONATHAN C. HOWE

DOUGLAS WILLIAM HUMMEL TARA ALEXANDRA IOLI DANA SIGNE JACKSON KENNETH C. JONES

DANIEL L. JOY JOHN JUNG BURAK OKAY KABIL JASON A. KAHEN

NICHOLAS JAMES KALINKA ANDREW KAMKAR

JONATHAN EDWARD KATZ TOM KAZAV

CHRISTOPHER JOHN KEEFE MEAGAN ASHLEY KEEGAN JOHN GEORGE KEFFAS

JOSEPH KEFFAS NICOLE CELESTE KIRCHNER STEPHANIE ANNE KISTNER ERIC M. KOFMAN

DARRYL LANE KORNEGAY BRANDON KOSEMPEL

**PUJA J. KOTHARI JACLYN MICHELLE KRADIN

**KEVIN KWOK ROWENA LAM KAITLYN LANGE JILL KATHRYN LEAHY CHRISTOPHER ANTONI LECH JOHNSON THOMAS LEE JAMIE RIVA LEHRER JEFFREY THOMAS LEONE, JR.

ALEXANDRA LEPORE ANDREW JAMES LERNER

BEI LI

DEREK ARTHUR LIBAL NICHOLAS A. LIBRETTO SHERIDA L. LLEWELLYN SILAS VINCENT LO JASON J. LOUIS CHERILYN LUQUIS BRYAN THOMAS LYNCH JOHN MAHR

JASON F. MAIETTA ALEJANDRO MAJLUF MARIE LASHAWN MALONE PATRICK THOMAS MALONEY

JUSTIN MALTENFORT JESSICA LYNN MANCUSO ANCA MARIA MARITESCU ERIN MCDONOUGH

KEVIN MICHAEL MCGOVERN SAMANTHA LEIGH MCILWAINE

KIMBERLY ROSE MEADE ALIONA MIKHED

NICHOLAS FRANCIS MILANO JONATHAN MILLER

RAMON CHRISTOPHER MILLS KEVIN EDUARDO MIRA COURTNEY LYNN MOLLOY ASHLEY ISHWARI MONGRU ALANNA M. MOREY

DANIELLE NICOLE MORGIGNO BENJAMIN K. MOSERY RICHARD MOSES

ALEXIS DIANA MOVTADY EMMANNUEL MUBARAZ MEGHAN ELIZABETH MURRAY WILLIAM GERALD NECKER JAMIE L. NEUMANN

KYLE HOLLIS NEUMANN NIKKO TAMAE ONOWO YADY M. ORTIGOZA RAYMOND ANTHONY ORTIZ

STEPHAN PALACE TOOK M. PAN TANIA VERONICA PARKER NATASHA UPENDRAKUMAR PATEL **KIERSTEN RAE PATTERSON THOMAS PEREZ-COYLE STEVEN PERSAUD **SARA M. PERVEZ JAMES WILLIAM PESHLER ANDREW J. PETERS ALEXANDRE JASON PETRAGLIA TRACH THANH JOK SING (JESSE) PHAM GABRIELLA N. PICATOSTE KAYLA MARIE PIFER EDWARD JOSEPH PLEVA MELISSA POLESKY KAREN DANIELLE POLLACCIA DANIELLE POLSINELLI MICHAEL K. PORCELLI MARIO POSILLICO BENJAMIN POSNER MARK ANTHONY PUGLIESE JONATHAN ANDREW PUGLISI ANDREW JOHN PUPPO MATTHEW JASON RABIE KYLE E. RAGO MALINI RAMDUT DANIEL AUGUSTO RAMIREZ JENNIFER ASHLEY RANDONE NICOLE T. RAPOSO SYED A. RASOOL JACK HENRY WILLIAM READER **JILL ASHTON REINHOLT MICHAEL BRYAN RESNIK GLENN M. RICE DIEGO DANIEL RINCÓN TAMARA L. ROCKWELL SAMAE ROHANI JONATHAN C. ROMANO PAUL ROMANO PAUL A. ROMANO SHERYL ANN ROSENBERG **MELANIE ROSNER KATHARINE WAGNER ROUSE BRIAN R. RUA **LOUIS JOHN RUGGIRELLO CHRISTOPHER ANDREW RUSSO SEAN JAMES RYAN THOMAS F. RYAN STEPHEN SABO JENNIFER AMY SACKS REBECCA GRUENE SAMAKOW TIMOTHY J. SAMSON NICHOLAS JAMES SANDERS NATALIE SANTANA MARISSA LYNN SAPARNIS ELAN FELIX SARATOVSKY JOSEPH LOUIS SCALA, JR. KRISTEN ANN SCHAEFER **ANDREW P. SCHUETZ CAITLYN VICTORIA SCIMECA ROBERT A. SCOFIELD, JR. JOLANDA SCOTTO ANGELA MARGARET SEAY MATTHEW CHRISTOPHER SHEEDY KANE MICHAEL SHERLOCK JOÃO FERNANDO SIGNORELLI ADRIANA SILVA GREKAN DENISE SIMPSON NICOLE KATHERINE SINNING MATTHEW RYAN SINNOTT EDWARD J. SITT LAUREN JANE SMALL ERIKA CHANEL SOLOMON CHELSEA LYNN SORICE MICHAEL J. SORNA CLARISSA ISIS SOTO SAMANTHA SPAR

ANDREW SPEACHT

ALBERICO GIUSEPPE STANCO

JASON A. SPIEGEL

DENNIS JAMES STAVRINOS SPIRITHON GERASIMOS STEFANATOS KIMBERLY ANN TAFT DAVID LUKE T. TAKARA LINDSEY ELIZABETH TATE JUSTIN RALPH THORN UMAR KHALID TOPPA ERIC NICHOLAS TREMBLAY ANTHONY TRIFILIO FARUK TULUN ALENA ULANCHYK EVELYN URQUIZO SAURABH ANAND VAISH CHRISTOPHER PAUL VILARDI DANIELLE VULTAGGIO ANDRE WALDRON HUI WANG RICHARD WALTER WERLE MICHAL WILKOS ERIN GRACE WILLETT JUSTIN T. WULF CHRISTINE YI GREGORY A. YOUNG JOSHUA MICHAEL ZAGER MITCHELL ZAMRIN BORIS ZEKTSER ANDREW ROSS ZIEGLER JACLYN ALFIERI ZITO MICHAEL ALEX ZURITA

AUGUST 31, 2011, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS BARRET MANNING ABRAMOW UGOMMA E. AKAZI MATT ALBALA ANDREW MICHAEL ALMEIDA JOSEPH ANTHONY AMENDOLARE ADAM ASH JESSE DANIEL BASSO MICHELLE LYNNE BOND ANDREW M. BOR JOHANNES ALPHONSUS BROEKMEIJER MICHAEL JOHN CALABRO MICHAEL F. CANNIZZARO CLARA D. ANDREA CASTILLO YENI GISEL CASTRO NICOLE PHYLLIS CASWELL MARK DANIEL CHAN KEVIN R. CHEDDIE BRANDON CHIN

MOLLY ALEXANDRA COLLINS
KRISTEN ELIZABETH CONEYS
PETER CARMEN D'ALEO
NIKKI RENEÉ DEROSA
ROBERT DOMINICK DEROSA
JONATHAN DIAMOND
ANGELO DILAN
MATTHEW N. DONATO
MARIE ELIZABETH FERREIRA
CHRISTOPHER JOHN FINK
JUSTIN GILKES
JASON Z. GOPEN

EDWARD ANTHONY GREENE
CHANTAL HAJIBAY
BRIAN JOHN HANLY
CHANNING YATES HILLIARD
SOHEL M. HUSSAIN
CATHERINE SAMIR IBRAHIM
DAVID A. B. JALLAH, JR.
KEVIN D. JARRETT
ALEXANDER M. KARKIAINEN-I

ALEXANDER M. KARKIAINEN-KLONSKY ANDREW JOHN KASSIS MICHAEL DAVID KRENGEL STEVEN WARREN KRUGER DEVESH KUMAR ADAM MICHAEL LAUNER

NINA XIU TING LIANG MARC P. MANGINO **MELISSA K. MAUSER KEVIN MITCHELL

VANESSA MARIE MORALES NICHOLAS K. MOUTOPOULOS

KATHERINE ELIZABETH MURPHY VICTOR JOSEPH PASSARELLA ERIN MARIE PECCHIA CHRIS PETRIDIS EKASAK PHONGMEKIN BRYAN B. PICKELL STEVEN D. POSILLICO JOHN L. RANKIN III SEAN PETER REILLY JAMES F. ROBINSON VALERIE RODRIGUEZ ETHAN GARRETT RUDA DAWN MARIA SANTIAGO LISA MARIE SCHROECK **NICOLE M. SEGRETTA JOSHUA M. SEIDEN MICHAEL A. SHAKARIAN JASBINDER SINGH JAMES DOUGLAS SOUTHARD, JR. JACOB PAUL SUTTON BRANDON TAIT STEPHANIE MARIE TALIANA SARAH A. TRAVERS
JENNIFER BROWNELL TRUSCOTT
MAHESH VANAVAN CHRISTOPHER GREGORY VENTURO KYLE JOHN WALSH YANNICK WILLIAMS CRAIG JOSEPH WOLGAST FENG ZHAN

CHRISTINA MARIE MURPHY

SCHOOL OF COMMUNICATION

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

MAY 31, 2011, DEGREE CANDIDATES ALEXANDER THOMAS BAXTER MATTHEW HAROLD COLBY KATHRYN ELIZABETH CONNEALLY SHARON ELANA EINSTEIN JENNA MARNE FISHNER RACHAEL ANN FLATT NICOLE E. GIBERSON ALEXANDER DOUGLAS HUGHES RACHEL ALEXANDRA JONASSEN BITTMAN ELIJAH GALEB LIDONDE CURTIS JACK LOTITO ERIN A. MARDON BRIAN THOMAS MARQUIS THOMAS SUTTER MCAULAY KYLE PATRICK MCMORROW MERCEDES MADELAINE ROSE WILHELM AMANDA NICOLE YURA

AUGUST 31, 2011, DEGREE PARTICIPANT NICHOLAS LOSINNO

BACHELOR OF ARTS

JANUARY 31, 2011, DEGREE RECIPIENTS JAMES ALBERT BURGARD MELISSA ANN FEIL PILAR MARIA ORTIZ MICHAEL JAMES SALERNO

MAY 31, 2011, DEGREE CANDIDATES

*JODIE R. ABELSON MATTHEW ALEXANDER ABRAMS OLUDARA ADEEYO AMANDA ANNE ALVICH THOMAS R. ANDERSON JOSEPH RUDOLPH ANGEBRANDT AARON ISRAELOFF BABCOCK ALEXANDRA ELEANOR BACKES BRIGITTE CATHERINE BARRAU JONATHAN BRIAN BELLOMO SCOTT MICHAEL BEROZI ALYSSA PATRICE BERTUZZI MARIA H. BETZIOS TIMOTHY R. BIASI CHRISTINE BONINA RYAN BRODERICK CAITLIN ELIZABETH BROWN NICHOLAS ADAM BROWN TALIA VALVERDA CADET DANIELLE CANGELOSI TINAMARIE CAPUTO MICHAEL J. CARDUCCI, JR. JENNA CAREY CHARLES JOHN CARFORA JENNIFER ERIN CARLSON KELLY CEFAI PAUL RYAN CHAUVIN STEPHANIE CHERENFANT JACQUELINE NICOLE CHIAPUZZI KARISSA MARIE COLLUCCI AMBER RAE COLSON SUSAN EVA CONNOLE MARISSA A. COX KAITLIN ALLISON CUBRIA JAMES EDWARD CUOCO MATTHEW JAY DE MARCO VERONICA DE SOUZA KAITLYN JOANNA DEFOTO MICHAEL JOSEPH DEL GATTO BRIANA B. DELUCA DANIELLE DELUCA GABRIEL GELCZIS DIAMOND LISA SIMA DICARLUCCI MELISSA MARIE DIMERCURIO KALLI MARIE DIONYSIOU KELSEY DOMINO ANGELICA WHITNEY DOWNING VASILIS D. DRIMALITIS MICHELLE LAUREN DURELLI DAVIS FABBO T. J. FABIAN *NICOLE JESSICA FACCHINI SARAH M. FACCIOLO ARTUR FINKEL RYAN FINKELSTEIN CRAIG HARRIS FISCHBEIN JESSICA C. FORMOSO DANIELLE CATHERINE FRANK HILARY FAITH SKY FRANKLIN VICTORIA GRAY FRARY KELLY LEIGH FREUND STEPHANIE MICHELLE FRIEDMAN

JASON ADAM FROMMER **CHELSEA ERIN FURLONG ALANNA GARONE SEAN MICHAEL GATES BRIANNA LYNN GAYS HEATHER N. GLAZEWSKI MICHELLE CASSANDRA GOLDEN JULIAN STEWART GORSKI

ROSS NATHAN GREENBERG TYLER JORDAN GREENPOPE ANNA GRACE GREER

**PETER J. GUARALDI COURTNEY ELIZABETH HAHN SHANNON HELENE HALEY ASHLEY ELIZABETH HALTZMAN BIANCA ROSE HARLACHER CHRISTIAN ARTHUR HEIMALL JEFFREY SAMUEL HERMAN MORGAN F. HEYRMAN BRITTANY HODGETTS TIMOTHY ROBERT HOLMAN PATRICK JAMES HOLOHAN

**ASHLEY ANN HUGHES LEKWON KARA IMOKE **ERIC ALEXANDER IVANOV

LISA JABLON ALLISA SKYE JAMES ASIA DOMONIQUE JENKINS BENJAMIN JOHN JONES

**ROBYN SHEERYN KAHEN JILLIAN NICOLE KELLY VERONICA LEE KENNEDY JONATHAN KESLOW CHRISTOPHER DAVID KINNIER

ALLISON M. KLAMKIN COURTNEY HOPE KLAPPER CAILIN ALICE KLESS ASHTON LEIGH KLINE ASHLEY KOOBLALL

BENJAMIN JACOB KORNSTEIN ASHLEY J. KOTKIN

LAUREN FRANCESCA KROMAS

CHRISTI KUNZIG PATRICIA LAM MELISSA ANN LAMB CRAIG STEPHEN LASKOWSKI DANIEL SCOTT LEBO

MATTHEW JARED LEE CHRISTINA NICOLE LEPRINE DANIELLE JACOUELINE LEVESOUE

JAMES JOHN LINCOLN SARA JOY LONGINI LAUREN M. LOVERDE ROBERT PATRICK LUCKETT JACQUELINE DAWN LYONS

DANIEL SETH LEVINE

NICOLE MARIE MACRI DAVID PAUL MACZKIEWICZ NICOLE A. MAGNACAVELLO

SHANNON MAGUIRE

JONATHAN ALEXANDER MANN MATTHEW BOCZEK MANNING

**MICHAEL JOSEPH MANZONI NATHAN JACOB MARCUS MICHAEL DAVID MARGOLIS NICOLE LOUISE MARIEN

NICHOLAS ANTHONY MASERCOLA RYAN MICHAEL MCEVOY

ERIN CHRISTINA MCEWAN DENISE MCGUIGAN

KIRSTEN NICOLE MCKENNA MITCHELL AARON MERMAN MEGAN ELIZABETH MESSINA

MEGAN ELIZABETH MICHLER LOGAN RANDAL MILLER

JEFFERSON JAMES ROBERT MILLS

BRIAN A. MOLINARI ELIZABETH MONTOYA MARISE MONTROSE

ALEXANDRA LAWTON MOORE ALEXANDRA MORANO

JONATHAN EDWARD MORELLO ELIZABETH MARIE MORIARTY JOHN ERIC MORSE

**LUKE ROBERT MOSELEY STEPHANIE ALYSSE MURPHY SHANEECE LOUISE MURRAY ANDREW VINCENT MUSSO

**CHRISTINA LEE MYERS DANIELLE RENEE NEWMAN AMANDA JOY NISSENBAUM FRANCIS JOHN O'BRIEN IV PATRICK CARROLL O'BRIEN GREGORY PACE SARAH R. PARKER DANIEL GEORGE PARSEGHIAN NATALIE GENE PARSONS DANIELLE PASQUARIELLO

**MARY KATHLEEN HOFFMAN PEDRO ALEXANDER ROSS PETRUCELLI PATRICK HENRY PHELAN JONATHAN MARK PHILLIPS CHRISTINA POSILLICO ALEXANDER MICHAEL PRESS EDWARD L. QUINN ODEL J. RAWDA NICOLE K. RICHARD PHILIP ANTHONY SEO ROBIBERO EILEEN Z. RODRIGUEZ RAYMOND ANTHONY ROTELLA, JR. STEPHEN M. ROUSSEAU

**JOHN ARVID SAARI FRANCISCO ALEJANDRO SALAZAR ALEXANDRA SANTIAGO JOHN T. SANTUCCI

**AMANDA E. SAPANARA AMANDA BLAIR SCACCIANOCE ASHLEY KRISTINE SCORZIELLO

**MICHAEL A. SCOTTO CAITLIN MARIE SCUNGIO CHRISTINE RAANA SHAHIDI ELEANOR S. SHARKEY CHELSEA R. SIMMONS DANIEL JASON SLOTTJE CHRISTINE MARIE SMEY GEOFFREY F. SMITH MATTHEW ALEXANDER SNETZKO

**MARY CATHERINE STASIUK DANIEL A. STEELE WHITNEY RACHEL STEINER CHRISTIAN GERARD STORK CHARLSIE LEE STURM LAUREN BETTE SUVAL CHRISTOPHER JOSEPH TAMAS DAVID ALEXANDER TANNER MICHAEL JAMES TARANTINO BROOKE MARY TAYLOR HANNAH LYNN TAYLOR

NICOLE ERICA TEITLER ERIN E. THOMPSON ISOKEN U. UZAMERE

ANDREW ANTHONY VALITUTTO MARISSA LENANE VARADE

HAROON WAHID

REBECCA EVELYN WESTELMAN

EMILY A. WICHICK JULIE ANNA WIENER RACQUEL A. WILLIAMS NANCY ELIZABETH WOLFE MATTHEW DAVID WOODEN AYCAN YILMAZ GIAVANNA ZANNINO-PEPPE

AUGUST 31 2011 DEGREE PARTICIPANTS ROBERT LOUIS ANEN

**SCHUYLER ROSS AYER RONDELL BEDWARD STEFANIE MARIE BLAIR CHAZ ANTHONY CERVINO OLGA CHRISTODOULAKIS CAITLIN CIENKI JACQUELINE MARIE CREGAN JILLIAN ROSE DECKER *SARAH LYNN DUBLIRER NICOLE ROXANNE DYER MARIA ESQUEA KELLY JEAN FAUGHNAN GINA NICOLE FONTES

NIGEL CLAY GORDON MATTHEW SCOTT GREENSTEIN ASHLEY PAIGE HARDRICK ERIN MCARDLE DANIEL S. MEISTER **AMA POKUA MENSAH BRADLEY STEPHEN PRINTZ AMY ELIZABETH ROMANO VANESSA ARACELY SÁNCHEZ SAMANTHA ELIZABETH SANTORO CARA MARIE SCATURO VICTORIA FARAH TARKHAN BENJAMIN LANCE THOMPSON-STAR DANIEL J. TROISI LEON BENNETT TYLER PHILIP JOHN VAN AARDE MICHAEL S. VOEGE VICTORIA A. VULLO ANISSA WHITNEY SARAH ELIZABETH WHITTLE

DANIELLE AMIRA GABBAY

SCHOOL OF EDUCATION, HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN EDUCATION

JANUARY 31, 2011, DEGREE RECIPIENT EAMONN DOMINIC MCKIERNAN

MAY 31, 2011, DEGREE CANDIDATES RICHARD GERARD ALESSANDRO TINA MARIE ALLOCCA MEGAN ANN BASTOS BRIAN MICHAEL BENYEI MEREDITH BOONSHAFT JUSTIN ANTHONY BRUNO KIMBERLY CAI CASSANDRA ALANNA CERIANO MONIQUE RACHELLE CLARKE RYAN MICHAEL COLICHIO TARA F. DIBERNARDO ASHLEY CHRISTINE DODGE ANDREW JOSEPH FALLU CASEY S. FEE LIANNA BROOKE FRIED §CHRISTOPHER A. KALESAVICH ROBERT KEITH KUMBATOVIC ANDREW LALAMA PHILIP LEESHA III DOUGLAS J. LUCANIA KRISTY LYNN LUISE CRAIG R. MARTIN CHRISTOPHER MARTINO KRISTA MASINO JOEL WARREN MELTZER KATELYN T. METZ KIRA ELISE NOVAK CHELSEA LYNN OLIVARES CHRISTINA T. PECCE ALYSSA MICHELLE RIZZUTO CHRISTOPHER JOSEPH ROSSI CHRISTINA FAITH RUSSO DIANE MICHELLE SERAFIN CHRISTOPHER JAMES TOOMEY LAURA LEANN VALENTINO BRIAN VOLLMER

FATIMAH TAJ WHITE

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

MAY 31, 2011, DEGREE CANDIDATES JOSEPH V. AQUILINO CHLOE BARR-CABANBAN DANA SHELBY BERGSTROM VANESSA JUDE CAFIERO ARIANA GABRIELE LOUISE COLE BRENDAN CUMISKY NICHOLAS ANTHONY D'AGOSTINO KEITH JONATHAN FERRARA NICOLE MARIE GARGANO PHILLIP JOSEPH GIACKETTE KRISTINA GLUKHMAN DANIELLE BETH GOLDFINGER LAURANCE GOODWIN III FATOU GUEYE LAUREN ASHLEY HOULIHAN VANESSA J. ISAAC GLADYS JENNIFER JOHNSON KIMBERLEY LYNN KOSTIW DANIELLE E LACORTE TASHIKA DENISE LORDEUS DANIELLE KATHLEEN MANNING DERON MARCUS MAYO JACQUELINE ELIZABETH MCGRADE ALANNA ELIZABETH MCNAMEE SEAN PATRICK MONAGHAN, JR. DANIELLE CARROLL MONTEIRO CHRISTINE MARIE MUCARIA KRISTIN PERUFFO SARAH NICOLE PLETZ NADIA PRADIEU SHIVANI RAJPUT JOHN L. SLANEY LIZA ANGELINA TAVERAS AAMIRA PATRICE TERRY MICHAEL A. VACCARO MICHAEL E. VARVARA CHRISTINA A. VOTIN

AUGUST 31, 2011, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

THERESA D. CORDOVA **JOSEPH RICHARD GRILLO SEYEDEH SARVENAZ JAVID SARA ELIZABETH MICHALOWSKI

SATURDAY COLLEGE

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

JANUARY 31, 2011, DEGREE RECIPIENT SHAUN BROWN

HOFSTRA COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS AND SCIENCES

BACHELOR OF ENGINEERING

MAY 31, 2011, DEGREE CANDIDATES JOHN J. CAMMARANO, JR. THOMAS MICHAEL DALY III CHRISTOPHER GREENMAN TYLER IOHN KAMM ERHINYUSE ARUEGODORE OYIBORHORO ANDREA M. PEREIRA HENRY VARGAS TIM P. VELASOUEZ

AUGUST 31, 2011, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS STEVEN KHAN GANSHAM YUVRAJ SINGH

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

JANUARY 31, 2011, DEGREE RECIPIENTS CHRISTOPHER SHEA DADDIO CAITLIN ALEXANDRA DONOHUE JENNIFER ROSE GRAMUGLIA ROBERT NICHOLAS LAVOIE DOUG RILEY

MAY 31, 2011, DEGREE CANDIDATES SETH ABEND

CHRISTINA MICHELLE ALBANESE ANTHONY J. ALMEIDA ALEXANDRA ASHLEY AMAITIS FRANCESSCA NICOLE ANGEL KRISTIN RAE ANICITO BRIDGET M. BACH STEVEN K. BAKER JESSICA BARLAS DENNIS BERTHOLD, JR. STEPHANIE MICHELE BETTERS ALEXANDER REGINALD BONNIN BEN JOHN BUCCI ARTHUR M. CALICHIO CHRISTINE CAMPAGNA ALYSON CAROTENUTO MICHAEL VINCENT CEGLIO JENNIFER ROSE CERULLO ERIC CHUN-AN CHEN JORDAN THOMAS CHIOLIS CHRISTINA NADIA ALI CHRISTOPHER JAY CHUANG JEFFERSSON R. COLBURN SIOBHAN U. CONROY BRIAN R. DALIAS ROSE JACQUELINE DEDOMINICIS MICHAEL J. DENNIS SAGAR MUKUND DESAI YANEKE S. DOUGLAS TRISHA DRESLINSKI JOSE MANUEL EUVIN DENNIS BRIAN FAGAN GEORGE MICHAEL FEIS KIMBERLY A. FELTKAMP ANGELA LYNN FERRIS ALEX I. FERTMANN MATTHEW FINN KEVIN EDWARD FITZGIBBON SEAN EDWARD FLANAGAN CHRISTINE ELIZABETH FLIPSE MICHAEL THOMAS FOKAS **JOSEPH THOMAS FRISTACHI

FJOSEPH THOMAS FRISTACHI
JONATHAN FROHLINGER
THOMAS G. FUSCHETTO
LAUREN PAIGE GALLAGHER
ROBERT ADAM GOLD
MICHAEL GRAZI
MICHELE KELLY GRIECO
KATHARINE H. HAGGERTY
ERIC THOMAS HANKEN
STEPHEN HELMS
GEORGE J. HEMCHER
ALANA CHRISTINA JOY HENDRIXSON
STEPHANIE MARIE HESSELBARTH
AMY MARIE HOFFMANN
DAWN MARIE HOFFMANN
MATHEW K. HUXEL

STEPHANIE A. KOCHER KATHLEEN ALYSE KOENDERMAN TANISHA LAW JONATHAN DAVID LEVINE SHAYNA FAE LIU ANTHONY M. LUCCI THOMAS ANTHONY LUMPKIN ALICIA CATHERINE MAJEAU ROCIO VERONICA MALO CAITLIN M. MALONEY KATHLEEN MICHELE MCCLAIN JACLYN DANIELLE MCQUADE CHRISTOPHER R. MESONERO CRYSTINA LYNNE MILICI SCOTT BRIAN MINCHENBERG MARJAN MOHEBAN SAVINA MORELLI JUAN ANTHONY NELSON II LUCIANA NOBOA MARDINI DANIEL MICHAEL ORTIZ RACHEL LAUREN PANTORNO KATRINA T. PASCIUTTI ELENA PAVLINOVA KIMBERLY PIMENTEL RUBY PUNCHAKUNNEL EMILY FAITH REITER CORAL LEIGH ROBADO ANDRÉ DOUGLAS ROBITAILLE EMANUEL RODRIGUEZ STEPHANIE ROMERO DANA CHRISTINE ROSARIO JEFFREY MARC ROTELLA JULIA ROTHWELL ANNA ROZENTSVIT REBECCA ANN SAGER FRANCINE SCHRAY FIZZAH SHEIKH CHINTAN M. SHETH LAUREN ELIZABETH SOULE NICOLE MICHELLE SPINELLI DEREK TAM CAMILLE SIMONE THOMAS BENJAMIN DAVID THOMSON MICHAEL TIMMERMAN JACOB ALEXANDER TRAUTMAN JOSEPH TRICARICO JENNALEE TROMBLEY PHILLIP THOMAS TRUONG CHAWNTEL MARIA VEGA MATTHEW LLOYD VEGH LINDA MARIE VERMAELEN JESSICA AMY VUOTTO CHRISTOPHER WALLITSCH WILLIAM WONG JOHN WOODWARD KEITH D. ZAUDERER TIMOTHY MICHAEL ZERONE SAMANTHA LYNN ZWEIER

AUGUST 31, 2011, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

RINA BHUPESH AMIN OWEN ROY AQUINO ANDRE ONIEL BLACKWOOD ROZALIA BOROHOV ALEC R. BROWNWORTH SWEETY CHRISTIAN ALEXANDRA CIPRIANO MATTHEW A. C. COHEN STEPHANIE M. LOMBARDI MANPREET S. MANN SERGEY MOUZYKIN BRYAN JAMES OUTSEN ZACHARY ROSEN ASHLEY LYNN SCHOLL ABIM SHARMA JOHN EDWARD TUPPER JEFF WELLER

BACHELOR OF ARTS

JANUARY 31, 2011, DEGREE RECIPIENTS DANIEL PETER ALDUINO DOMINIQUE ALEXIS ALEXANDER PAUL ANTONIO ALEXANDER REBECCA LYNN ALTMAN *JAMIE BLAKE *KELLY BOURGAL KRISTINE CASTORINA *DONNA DOMENICA CHABAK *DANA MARIE ESPOSITO MARISA FLORIO LORETTA ELAINE GILMORE CARRIE A. GRAY LAURA R. GRUER AUDRA J. HENDERSON *MELINDA JO HOWELL JUSTIN JEROME HUSSAIN DAWN M. JOHNSTONE *KAITLIN GRACE KEENAN *ALLISON MICHELE KISTNER *LYNDSEY MARISA KURUC NICOLE MARIE LYNCH

ELIZABETH JUNE MANNING LAURA ANN MICHALSKI CHRISTOPHER M. MORALES JELENA PUVACIC ANGELO SANTANIELLO *MARISSA A. SIGNORELLI *ELIZABETH STEINBERG

RASHAD JAMAL SWANSON

MAY 31, 2011, DEGREE CANDIDATES CARA HOPE AARON AHMAD MUSTAFA ABDELAZIZ PAUL CHINEDU ABOLO *STEPHEN ACQUARO JOSHUA RYAN AFFRON AKWESI BOATENG AKUOKU ANDREA MARIE ALVINO ELENA ANADOLIS ASHLEY C. ANDREE SHIRA JAYE ANTEBY-MALEH ALLISON ANTUN LAUREN E. ARCURI

MATTHEW JAMES ARENSDORF HECTOR D. ASENCIO

**JAMIE ELIZABETH ATKINSON *RACHEL AUGUST

TRACY ANN AULL CASSANDRA S. AUSTIN *TALAR AYDIN

KERRI ANN BACKES

*JORDAN ALLEN BAER CHRISTOPHER DAVID BALESTRIERE BRENDAN B. BARNES KATHERINE A. BARNHARD

*DANIELLE ELIZABETH BARRY KATELEEN FRANCES BASHKANSKY

§PAUL JOHN BAUMGARTNER *MELANIE JANE BENNETT STEPHEN ANDREW BENTZ SHIRA ROSE BERK

*ROSS DANIEL BERMAN MICHAEL ROSS BLACKBURN

**ELIZABETH VICTORIA BLAISE CHRISTOPHER HOLDEN BLAU SAMANTHA BLEVINS

*MATTHEW JAMES BOBKO SAMANTHA JOY BORDOFF MADISON LINDSAY BRANDON CHELSEA ALICIA BROOKLYN

**GARRIN PARKER BUFO ANDREA RUTH BURCIU KRISTEN ROSE BURKE *ASHLEY SIMONE BUTLER MEGAN T. F. BUTLER SEAN MIKHAEL BUTLER *ALYSSA BYRNE

*VICTORIA CALARCO **NICOLE JENNIFER CALAUTTI *TRAVIS SINCLAIR CAMP §CONNIE MARIE CAMPOS NICHOLAS JOSEPH CAPPADORA JAYSON CARD BRIANNA MARIE CARDILLO BRENDAN JAMES CASEY DIANE STEPHANIE CATO ZAHRA MUSHTAQ CHEEMA *WILLIAM ANTHONY CHLYSTUN JAY CHUANG KIMBERLY ANN WILHELMINA CIANO LAUREN TAYLOR CLIFTON

MOLLY MONROE CLINGENPEEL **ALYSSA MARIE COCO *EMILY S. COHEN

**STEPHEN MICHAEL COHEN GEMMA MAGDA COMITO ALEXANDRA MARY COONEY

**KENNY CORDERO RUBINOS KAITLYN ELAINE CORNELIUS

*KELLY ANN CORVA ANTHONY GREGORY COVE ANTHONY HOWARD CRISCI JOSE ANTONIO CRUZ ADRIAN CULEA MICHAEL JOSEPH CURRO BRIAN R. DALIAS

*MELISSA ROSE D'ALTO SUSAN DAMASZEK KATHLEEN DARBY JEANELLE ROIANNE DAWES §NICOLE K. DEBOER

*KATHERINE ANN DEEGAN **CAITLIN MARIE DEL SOLE

NICOLE JOSEPHINE DELGRECO JOSEPH DELORENZO, JR. DANIELLE MARIE DEMERS STEVEN ANTHONY DENAPOLI *KRYSTAL ANNE DESTASIO

CARLO JOSEPH DI MAGGIO STEVEN JAMES DICARLO *JESSICA AMANDA DILLER CHRISTINA MARIE DIPALMA

CHRISTINA MARIE DIFALMA NIKOLA DJURDJEVIC **MATTHEW JAMES DOIRON SEAN RICHARDSON DONALD WILLIAM DORFMAN CHRISTOPHER A. DOUGÉ JORDYN A. DOWD KARREENA DOWLING ALYSON KAYLE DUNCAN ERIKA MARIE EDHOLM WILLIAM J. EICHHOLD HEATHER EIN SAMANTHA PATRICIA ELLER MICHELLE ESTEROV

BRITTANY ALEXIS FAILLA JACQUELINE ROSE FARDELLA LEANNA KATHERINE FARNAND EVIANA FARRAR

ERIKA MARIE FELTMAN HAYLEE NICOLE FERINGTON *ALISSA ANNE FERRUCCI THOMAS PATRICK FERRY

ERICA LEIGH FETERA

CHRISTOPHER MICHAEL FETSCHER APRIL MICHELLE FIELDING CORI MICHELE FISHER MAXWELL ROBIN FISK

CHELSEA BEECHER FITTON MORGAN MORAN FITZGERALD EMILY FITZGIBBON VICTORIA ELEONOR FOWLER

MICHAEL H. FRANZONE JAMES R. FROCCARO MELISSA ANN FUSCO GAVIN ANDREW GANDULLA ALEXANDER SAMRAD GANGEI NICOLE SAMANTHA GARRISON

NAOMI GEWIRTZMAN JILLIAN GIANNELLI *CHRISTINA ALEXANDRA GIANNOPOULOS DANIELLE ANGELA GILLAM CHRISTOPHER GIOIA *ALANA RAQUEL GLAUBIGER STEVEN GLUF TERESA VICKY GOGAS IVANNA D. GOLDENBERG JONATHAN GOLL GLORIA GOLLE STEVEN ANTHONY GRACEY MICHAEL GRAZI JONATHAN HARRIS GREENBERG BRITTNEY MONIQUE GRIMES *TIFFANY NICOLE GRIMES *PAIGE DANIELLE GROSS JEANETTE MARIE GUARDINO LAURA GUILFOY *SOPHIA GUTIERREZ **JOSHUA RYAN GWIN DAVID GWO KATHRYN V. HAA JODIE MARIE HAGERMAN AMANDA LYNNE HALL NEDA HAMID RACHEL LEIGH HAMMEL GABRIELLE MARY HANLEY-MOTT TONI-LEE HANNEL *KEVIN JOHN HANSEN ARIELLE PLESHETTE HARDRICK KRISTEN R. HARNEY TRACY A. HARRIS ALYSSA HART ERIC WADE HARVEY *GREGORY HAVRANEK ALISSA LINNAY HINTON SAMANTHA HIRT KRISTEN HOLLY BRITTANY ELIZABETH HOLMES ROBERT ADAM HUBA WILLIAM JOSEPH HUGHES, JR. *BRITTANY LEIGH HURST NICHOLE ASHLEY HYATT NICOLE MARIE IACONO *DIANA VICTORIA INGERMAN HILLARY TAYLOR JAMES REMY JEAN-FRANCOIS *CAITLIN JENSEN RICKEY JOHNSON EVELIA FRANCES JOHNSTON *JENNIFER NICOLE JOYCE CASEY LYNN KAHNIS PARIS KARAGIANNIS SHO KAWABATA BRADLEY JAMES KELLEHER RACHANDA JOANNE KING NICHOLAS SCOT KINGSBURY KRISTINE ELIZABETH KIVEL ALEXA COURTNEY KLEIMAN MICHELLE ANGELA KLINGLER ALYSSA LEIGH KNUDSEN *KATHRYN J. KOCIS *JENNA KOENIGSMANN JASON KOSEK MICHELLE KROWN *CORINNE MARIE KULESZA CHRISTINE KUMMER **SAMANTHA JEANELL LABOSSIERE *GRACE ANN LARUSSA **MEGAN ELIZABETH LAURELLI CHRISTINE-MARIE LAUTURE ERICA KIRSTEN LAWRENCE MATTHEW THOMAS LEBE JENNIFER ANN LEE VERONICA K. LEON PAMELA DAWN LERNER

PAUL THOMAS LESLIE

KEITH ANTHONY LEWIS

JEREMY NOAH LEWITT

BRADLEY SPENCER LEVINE

*KAITLIN MARIE LIGUORI **KERRIN LINK **VICTORIA LIRO MATTHEW PAUL LIVOTE VICTORIA MAE LOEWS STEPHANIE MICHELE LORENZO *FRODY LOUIS *ANNE MARI MACALUSO JENNIFER CHRISTINE MACINTOSH LIANNA R. MAGGIO *ELIZABETH AMIKA MAHARAJ *SHANNON MARIE MALONEY OLIVIA CAROLINE MAMMONE LAUREN ASHLEY MANISCALCO KIMBERLY ALICE RAE MANLEY **PETER SCOTT MANNINO JAMIE MICHELE MARCUS PEGGYANN V. MATUSIAK MICHAEL JOESEPH MCARDLE RUBY MEMPHIS MCBRIDE *CAITLIN ANNE MCCARTHY *LINDSEY MCCLAIN SARA PATRICIA MCDONALD ALLISON THERESA MCFARLANE CRISTINA ELICIA MCGEE LISA MENER JENNA MICIELI §GRAHAM ANDREW MILLER FALLON ERICA MIRSKY ADAM MOJICA ANDREW MONACO ARIELLE MONFREDO ALEX ANN MOORE **KELSEY JORDAN MORAN SEAN ALEXANDER MORRIS DANIEL J. MUNROE ZACHARY G. MUSELLA LORAINE MARIE NASCIMENTO KAYLA J. NEILL *LEIGH C. NETCOH AMANDA M. NEUBAUER ALEC MICHAEL NEZIN DEBORAH A. NI JENNIE ANNE NOSKA ANDREINA NUÑEZ ERIN E. OBUCHOWSKI WILLIAM BRENDAN O'CONNOR ALEXA BRIDGET OFORI BRITTANI ANDREA OGRANSKY SAMANTHA D. O'KEEFE JOSEPH CHRISTOPHER O'NEIL CASSANDRA LEE OSWALD JESSICA ANN OVERDORF MATTHEW R. PADICH DAVINA PAGAN TYLER PAHIGIAN JESSICA PALLADINO BILL ANTHONY PALUMBO SARA JEAN PAPASIDERO SARAH FAYE PARKER NICOLLE CHRISTYNE PASSARELLA *DANIELA PAVLOVIC *DEREK JOSEPH PEARCE BETTINA VITA PENNON **STEVEN DAVID PERINE STEPHANIE HILARY PERKINS **DARIA NICOLE PERRONE *LINDA MARJORIE PETIT-FRERE RACHEL E. PIERONI JESSICA PIZZO MONICA CRISTINA POMBO KELLY E. PORCELLI MICHELLE ANN PRATT CARLA GABRIELLA PROIETTI TRA'SHON PUGH **STEPHEN J. PULIAFICO LAUREN NICOLE RACANIELLO **DAVID JOSEPH RADA

*DANA L. RAMIREZ

ABADIN RANI

JESSICA M. RAMOS

SAMANTHA RASHID SYED A. RASOOL **ALLISON MARIE REDMAN *NATASHA CERCEAU REZENDE *STEPHANIE MARIE RICE KAITLYN MARIE RINDOS EMILY RENÉ RIVARD NICOLE N. ROBERTS **JESSICA ANN ROBISON KIMBERLY JOY ROGERS VICTORIA LYNNE ROGERS SARA ROHANI *AMANDA MARIE ROMANO GREGORY MATHEW ROSEN **ZACHARY SCOTT ROSENBERG *JACLYN HEATHER ROSENBLUM **LAUREN MARIE ROSS LAURA ANN ROSSANO DANA JEAN ROSSETTI *CARA ANGELA RUGGIERO ROSA RUVIO JAYMIE BROOKE SABILIA JAMES NICHOLAS SABINO JASON D. SALOMON JORDAN BROOKE SALVATO *LAUREN SANTALY JESSICA L. SAPONIERI *DANIELA SCAGLIONE MARY KATHRINE SCARPINITO MIRIAM B. SCARPINO **RHYS STEPHAN SCHNEIDER MATTHEW CHRISTOPHER SCHROEDER *MICHAEL SCHULMAN CHRISTINA ASHLEY SCIAMMARELLA ASHLEY SCOTT **MYLA ROBERTA SEABROOK SALLY ANNE SERRANO ERICA MONIQUE SERRAZINA *STEPHANIE JOY SERVER GABRIELLE MARIE SFERA **ALESSANDRA FARAH SHAAYA KYLE MATTHEW SHANBERG SAMANTHA P. SHARIFI DANIELLE E. SHURE GEORGIA F. SIEGEL MARK S. SILVER AMANDA MARIE SIMONE MAX BENJAMIN SINGER AANDLEEB SINGH SARAH ELIZABETH SIPES JILLIAN A. SMITH **WILLIAM PATRICK SMITH *AMBER J. SOBEL KRISTEN MARIE SOLTIS CLARISSA ISIS SOTO JENNIFER M. SPENO NICOLE MICHELLE SPINELLI **MICHAEL PATRICK SPOFFORD CAROL ROSE SQUIRES *DANIELLE STALLONE **SOLON CONSTANTINE STEPHANOU AMANDA LAUREN STOLCZ JOHANNA HALPIN STROUSE MONICA JULIA STRZELECKI ANNA C. SWINARSKI AMANDA TALISMAN *EMILY M. TANNENBAUM LAUREN VERONICA TAYLOR MATTHEW RYAN TIBERI **PAUL W. TIESLER *BRIAN E. TOM RACHEL MARIE TOMASINI RICHARD PETER TONETTA JASMINE MONIQUE TONEY **JACOB ALEXANDER TRAUTMAN ELENA MARIE TROVATO GARVEY TURNIER EVAN MARTIN VAN ALSTYNE FRANCOISE CHIASSON VAN KEUREN CHAWNTEL MARIA VEGA MERNELIS VELAZQUEZ

- *STEPHANIE VERDONE ALISA MARIE VINCI CHRISTINA VISCONTI THEODORE VOUYIOUKLAKIS ANTHONY ROSARIO VULTAGGIO
- **CAITLIN MARIE WALSH MOET CORDASCO WALSH DANIEL EDWARD WANDELL DAVID MICHAEL WASHOR JACQUIS NETTYANN WATTERS
 **WILLIAM KEVIN WERTLING
- **LAURA J. WESELY HOLLY E. WESLEY ANDREW M. WEST FATIMAH TAJ WHITE MAUREEN ELIZABETH WHITE
- **CHELSEA COLLEEN WHITFIELD HANNAH ELIZABETH WIECH *ALYSSA MARIE WIEDOR
- STEPHEN CLIFFORD WILDES KAITLIN ELIZABETH WILLIAMS SADE S. WILLIAMS LLOYD GEORGE WILSON, JR. CAITLIN NICOLE WINSLOW RICHARD DANIEL WOODWARD BETTY YANG SHANTAI YELVERTON RYAN JOSEPH YOUNG
- *TIFFANY YOVINO MALIHA A. YUNAS MOHAMMED MURTAZA ZAID ERIN C. ZANFARDINO
- **HOPE AFI ZEWOU
- *ASHLEY L. ZUCKERMAN

AUGUST 31, 2011, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

- *NICOLE MARIA ALVES
- **NICHOLAS AMATO RINA BHUPESH AMIN JOSE DAVIS AMOR JULIE DANA BERKOWITZ MATTHEW SCOTT BLEISTERN *KRYSTINA BOCCIA
- **BLERTA JULIANNA BRAHO ANTHONY S. CAVALLARO NATALIA ASHLIE CHARLES STEPHANIE A. CLAGUE
- *MARY KATHERINE COCHRAN CHRISTIE A. COTSONAS
- *KEVIN LEWIS CROWLEY CHRISTIAN DE ELIA JENNIFER-MARIE ENRIGHT MARCELA M. FERNANDEZ CHARLES ARTHUR FINFROCK ANTHONY JOSEPH FINKEL FRANK L. GIAPPONE JONATHAN ROBERT GOETTLICH BRETT LEE GOLDSTEIN CHRISTOPHER SCOTT GOLL RENO RICHARDO GREENIDGE CHRISTOPHER ROMAN GRIFFIN MICHAEL EVEN GUESS DANIEL ROBERT HALBERT
- **SARA ELISE HARRIS ALISA ROSE HARTMAN AMANDA LAUREN HARTZMAN KRISTEN L. HELGESEN SEAN MICHAEL HURWITZ KRISTEN LEIGH KANE DANA ELIZABETH KEENE KIMBERLEY ANN KLIMIUK DEVESH KUMAR MARSHA LUCIA LAMOUR REUBEN M. LEVINE JACKLYN ROSE LYNCH
- JAMES DANIEL MACANDREW **CASSANDRA MARZAN ANISH MASAND GREG MCCONNEY ALISON LEE MCMANUS DEANA MARIE MECCARIELLO VIVEK MEHROTRA MICHAEL EUGENE MOORE MICHAEL RICHARD NAJJAR ANDREA G. PANAOU JESSE L. PHILLIPS ANASTASIA RABOS
- **STEPHANIE REYNOSO VALERIE ANNE ROGERS *STEVEN ALPHONSE ROSINO KATHERINE ELIZABETH SCHANCK STEPHANIE A. SCIME BRIAN ANDREW SECK LESLIE ARON SMALL GISELLE LORENA SURRETT CIARA SHADAE THOMPSON GEORGE T. TSIRIGOTIS DANA CHANNEL VERDELL FRANCESCO VIVACQUA

BACHELOR OF FINE ARTS

MAY 31, 2011, DEGREE CANDIDATES SARAH MELISSA BIESINGER SHANNA BRITTANY BROWN ROBERT BURSZTYN KATHRYN MAE DELANEY LAURA ANN DUELL PETER WILLIAM FOGEL CHELSEA LINN FRATI ADAM LUKE GRIFFITH COURTNEY ELIZABETH HAHN LAURYN HAMEL JAMES EDWARD MONAHAN LILY A. MOORE KRISTIN MARIE NEMECEK KEITH MICHAEL PINAULT MICHAEL J. QUATTRONE ALEXANDRA ELISE ROSE RICHARD LEE TRAUB II

> AUGUST 31, 2011, DEGREE PARTICIPANT PATRICK JAMES HARMAN

&COMMISSIONED SECOND LIEUTENANT, UNITED STATES ARMY RESERVE

GINA M. VENTURA

- *DUAL MAJOR DEGREE RECIPIENT OR CANDIDATE IN THE SCHOOL OF EDUCATION, HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
- ** DEGREE RECIPIENT OR CANDIDATE WITH TWO OR MORE MAJORS

GRADUATE DEGREES

SCHOOL OF EDUCATION. HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN **EDUCATION**

JANUARY 31, 2011, DEGREE RECIPIENTS

VANESSA LAUREN BRANCATO JULIA JEFFERS BROWN THERESA MARIE DONNELLY ALEX MICHAEL DUNNE ALISON LEIGH GOODMAN SOULA KARAHALIOS

MAY 31, 2011, DEGREE CANDIDATES

RICHARD J. ABATE CHRISTINE JULIE ADAMS LORI FAITH ADELBERG ALEXANDER ARNAKIS ARPI A. ARUKIAN WILLY J. BELOTTE

STEPHANIE LYNN BENDRIHEM JOSEPH K. BENNETHUM, JR. ALISSA A. BIANCO CHERI MICHELLE BLAUER ANGIE M. BRITO AMY DANIEL BROWN PAMELA BRAUN BROWSE

SAMANTHA LEIGH BUCHER KRISTINA J. BUFANO ALEXANDER T. BURT PAULA GRACE CALABRESE

MICHAEL V. CANNET JESSICA CARATOZZOLO MICHELLE JOANNE CARRASCO DANIELA CASADEI-BERWIND DANIELLE ROSE CAVALLARO

SARA RACHELE CHOIT ALESSANDRA CIARLO

KIMBERLY MICHELLE CLOCKSIN

CHRISTINE COHN

JOANNA MARIE COLAPIETRO NICOLE MARIE CONFALONE THERESA MARIE CORVA KIMBERLY MARIE CRETEUR JENNIFER G. CUOMO AMY A. D'ADDARIO DENA MARIE DAMASKINOS

CHAUNDRA FELITA DANIELS KRISTIE L. DANIELSON ASHLEY MARIE DIDIO LEO JOSEPH DISALVO CHAKIRA-ILIANA DOHERTY IVY PAIGE DUBROWSKY JACOUELINE EDWARDS SARAH LYNN EINSIDLER

CORNEILIA N. ESTREAM LUISA M. EUSSE PATRICK FAMA TRACY FERRAR NIKOLE A. FLORIO

CORINNE BLAIR FREIBERG-LONGARO

SUSAN A. GALLAGHER DANIELLE GARFINKEL JOSEPH GEORGE GEBBIE ANGELA GIAMANCO JOSEPH JOHN GIOELLO MICHELLE GLADSTONE ASHLEY ELIZABETH GRAY CHELSEY NICOLE GREENBERG TARA KRISTINE GROVER

THERESA JOYCE GRUBB

LUCILA GUZMÁN

MARIA ELENI HATZILAMBROS ANNAMARIE HAVERLIN

MICHAEL RICHARD HEARNE

LEAH HEATH

BENJAMIN JASON HERMAN

JENNIFER HERMAN
NICOLE MARIE HERNANDEZ

JORGE HERRERA TIFFANY HOEFEL ERIN JILL KACZYNSKI KAMALJIT KAUR AMANDA KAVNER MELISA ANN KEANE

ALLISON KEITH ROBERT C. KERN

JAMIE MELISSA KESLOWITZ KRISTIN MARGARET KILLEEN

CHRISTINA ELIZABETH KING GERALD DAVID KOONCE MARIE-CHRISTINA KORETSKY

WILLIAM STEVEN KREIT

SHERI-LEA KUJAN

NICHOLE JENNIFER LANDRY

ANGELA LEAL
DAVE MICHEL LEVEILLE DIANE FAYE LEVINE

DIANE FAYE LEVINE
MATTHEW JARED LEVINE
KATIE LOEFFLER
HELEN MARIE LOKITIS
ANDREANNA LOMBARDO
ALESSANDRA M. LONG

NICOLE MARGARET LYNCH

NIKKI MALDONADO LEIGH ANN MARDOVICH

NICOLINA MARINI JUSTINE MARIE MAZZONE

TARA MCKENNETT

WAYNE ST. GEORGE MCKENZIE

ERIN M. MCKEON

RACHEL P. MCSHANE

CHRISTINE MEISELAS KAITLYN N. MELE

LAUREN MILLER BEVERLY MONAGHAN

CHRISTINA F. MONAGHAN CAITLIN MOORE-HOPKINS

THOMAS J. NEGGIE

KRISTIN MELISSA RENEE NICHOLLS LAUREN ASHLEY NORMYLE

JESSICA M. OLIN KATALIN PAPP ANASTASIA G. PAPPAS ASHLEY ELIZABETH PAPPAS AARON DANIEL PERETZ ANTHONY JOSEPH PERRICELLI

VALERIE ANN PERROTTA NANCY PHILLIPS DAVID A. PREVOST

NICOLE LISETTE QUEZADA

DIANE A. RAMIS CELIA A. RAMOS

ALISON KARA RAZZETTI NATALIE LANE REICHEL CHRISTINE ELIZABETH REIS LEALAND EVE RICHARD KAITLIN ANN RIEU-SICART

JILLIAN RISORTO-GLENZ SEAN RYAN RIZZO JENNIFER MARY RIZZUTO

EILEEN ROACH ERIN E. ROCHE

DANA KRISTEN ROSTERN

NOELLE RUSSO JO ANNA RYSANEK BRITTANY GENDEN SAGE

JACQUELINE DANIELLE SAVIANO

JASON J. SCHARF ALI M. SCHELER

NORA ALLISON SCHUMAN DAVID S. SCHWARTZ

ALISON ROBYN SCHWIMMER MARCIE ELIZABETH STARK SICILIANO

LAUREN A. SIMONIS

SANDIYA SULAKSHMI SINGH LESLIE JORDAN SKOLNIK LAUREN E. SLIWINSKI

CAROLYN SNYDER TIFFANY SOLLITTO

SAMANTHA JILL SPERLING ERIC PAUL STABENAU EILEEN STAMES-COHEN JENNIFER HOPE STOEHR KRISTINE NICOLE SUAPENGCO AIMEE ELIZABETH SUPRENANT

RACHEL LYNN SUSSMAN JESSICA VANESSA SUTHERLAND

§TIMOTHY R. SWEENEY JEREMY AARON TAUBMAN

JENNIFER TILLELI

VICTORIA LYNN TILLINGHAST

MARISA ESTA TOBEY KRISTIN ANN TRACY JAMES R. TRANI BRITTANY LEIGH TRAVIS

DEANNA DAWN TROPEANO NICHOLE PAIGE TYLER ALICE T. VANERIO JENNA VITALE

JENNA MARIE WALSH BRAD MARC WEINTRAUB RACHEL YARMOSH

MICHAEL ROSS ZIRLINGER

AUGUST 31, 2011, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

KRISTINA ALONGE MARIE ANTOINETTE ARLIA

LISA MARIE BARRETTA-ESPOSITO

JESSICA ANNE BAUMAN SHARON COURTNEY BERKINS

JENNIFER LEIGH BRICKMAN

CARA ALICIA BROWN

CORNELIUS PETER CAMPBELL MARLENE TIFFANY CARVALHO

CASSANDRA CELESTIN KRISTIN ELIZABETH ESSIG

ANDERLOVE FEQUIERE-SMITH NICOLE K. FORTANASCE

SANDRA ANN FOSTER ROBIN JACKIE GLASSMAN

JORDAN HUE

STEPHANIE KALTSAS AMANDA THERESA KELLY

KERI A KISSANE

JODI MICHELE LANGSFELD

RACHEL M. LEVIN AMANDA ANN MANNO TINA MASTRANTONIO JENNIFER DIANE MORMINO

STEVEN ANTHONY NARDI JESSICA C. PERCEVEJO JOANNA MARIE PERRELLA LISA JUNE PRZENICZNY JENNIFER ILENE ROMAN

RICHARD IAN SFASS HAYLEE ELYSE SPECTOR JESSICA MONE'T VERENE

LAUREN E. WILLIAMS

MASTER OF ARTS

JANUARY 31, 2011, DEGREE RECIPIENTS

ALISON K. BLANC SANG-AH JUNG YU-WEI YANG

MAY 31, 2011, DEGREE CANDIDATES SARAH ALVI SHERRYROSE JULIA ANDERSON MELANIE SUZANNE ARIGO VALENCIA E. BAKER ERIN C. BARRETT FAYTHE LAUREN BERGER KERRI-LYNNE BLACK REGINA BORDIERI JAMIE BORDONARO DANIELLE ALEXIS BOWIE KATHERINE ANNE BROULLIRE JUSTINE A. BRUNO REBECCA JANE CANOSA

ANDREA CASTRO RAIYNA D. CREANGE JESSICA ANN DONALDSON

MICHELLE LYNN EMERIC KELLY ANN FLYNN

ELIZABETH ANN GARDNER ADAM CRAIG GELLENDER CHRISTINA GIASI

JENNIFER A. HOEFFNER MUNKYEONG KIM

AMANDA M. KROL BAINE A. LARSEN ESTER REENA LEV

SAMANTHA SHAYNE LEVINE

PASCAL P. LICCIARDI ALEXANDRA LENA LUPO MATTHEW J. MANGIAPANE

JENNIFER L. MASLOW KEVIN JOHN MCCABE

ELIZABETH ANNE MCGILLY RYAN WILLIAM MCGOVERN

MARIE CAVANAGH MUNROE LINDSAY GAIL NOVACK

CAITLIN LORRAINE ORBAN KATHLEEN MARY O'ROURKE

YESICA PANORA DESIREE ANNE PEGO

JACQUELINE BROOKE PERKAL

KATHLEEN M. PETTEI BRIGETTE REILLY

DINA MARIA ROSAS

KRISTEN PATRICIA SAN FILIPPO CHRISTINA N. SANTORIELLO JENNIFER LEE SIEGEL

TISHAWNA PERPHYLL SIMMONS

JOSEPH PAUL SITLER JUSTIN J. SULSKY

DAVID ADAM TENENZAPH DANIELLE E. VAN BLERCK

ALEXANDRA T. VOLKHEIMER

MARINA VORON JAMIE GRAYCE WOOD

VALETT CHARRON WOOLING-DAVIS

AUGUST 31, 2011, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

MARIE ANNE LAVERY KRISTINE L. MENNA ASHLEY JOSEPHINE PETRAGLIA CAROLINE MARIE SCHREINER

MASTER OF **HEALTH ADMINISTRATION**

MAY 31, 2011, DEGREE CANDIDATES

ELLIOT ARTHUR BERNSTEIN DEVON ANTIONE BETTS ALYSSA N. CORREALE ARYEH DONOWITZ RALUCA ENE AROOJ MASOOD FAROOKI JANINE M. GALIZIA BENOIT E. GRANDMOUGIN

KRISTEN DIANE GUDMUNDSEN JENNY HERRERA-DALY

JEANNE NADIA JAMES

SEDIA S. KAIKAI ERIKA B. KLEINBERG

MEREDITH JANE KYDD-HINDELANG MICHAEL J. LORENZ

OMER F. MALIK MARINA MARKOVIC DARYLE ANN MARTIN

DANA A. MOORE KATRINA PEARSALL

DERBYROSE PIERRE

SONIKA ASHIMA PRAKASH EDYTA SIEK

ALLISON MARION SIMMS HAZEL LUCY STRAKER NICHOLOS F. TOWNSEND

MONICA VELEZ-ARIAS ANDREW MICHAEL YANDOLI

AUGUST 31, 2011, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

GAMY FILS-AIME NAZIM MUBARAK MAREDIA CHARLES OCCHIPINTI, JR. LINDSEY REINERS MEGHAN ELYSSE SACCONE

MASTER OF **SCIENCE**

JANUARY 31, 2011, DEGREE RECIPIENTS

ADETTO ANTONIOS ANTHONY JOSEPH FEBBRARO EMILY CLAIRE WILDERMUTH

MAY 31, 2011, DEGREE CANDIDATES

STEPHANIE LYNN AGUECE KORD ANGELUCCI AMANDA NICOLE BAILEY ANDREW JAMES BERG CHRISTINE ANN BILLIA JUSTIN EZRA BLOCK SCOTT H. BUCKLEY IAN R. BUTLER SCOTT D. CAMPA JENNIFER LYNN CATALANOTTO

MICHAEL C. CELLAN

KATHERINE FRANCES COMERFORD KYLE WILLIAM JAMES COUNCIL

SEAN MATTHEW CULLY KATHLEEN W. EAGAN GREGG MATTHEW FOSTER

DIANA GENNARO KALLIOPE GONZALEZ STEPHANIE A. GROMEK

CHARLES JOSEPH GUTTILLA JEANNE MARIE HEINSMAN CHRISTINE SUSAN HICKEY

LAUREN ARIEL GROTENSTEIN

JOSEPH ROBERT HIRSCHY GIANCARLO INTRABARTOLO

KATHERINE KID

PANDORA N. KINARD TANYA KOTOWICZ DEANNA MARIE LAMBERSON MICHAEL ANTHONY LAZO YAN LI MICHELLE ANDREA MAXWELL ANDREW LLOYD MCCURTIS JUSTIN SCOTT MILLER RODERICK VINCENT PARISI THOMAS PASSALACQUA ANDREA RACANELLI PASCALE STEPHANIE SAINTONGE JESSICA M. SCHENO ANTHONY SERRAPICA ANTHONY JOSEPH SERVIDIO MICHAEL SEXTON

SAM L. SHELLEY NIRMALA SHELITA SINGH KRISTIN SUE STEELE CHARLES DAVID TERRY III

CHRISTOPHER VITUCCI JUDITH WESCH-LESPINASSE

JACLYN SUZANNE ZACCHERIO

AUGUST 31, 2011, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

CHRISTOPHER RYAN DAVEY DANIEL LEVITAN JOHN A. MECIONIS, JR. BETTINA L. MIANULLI LOUIS JOSEPH VECCHIO CHRISTIANNE VELLA AMANDA J. WASSERMAN

FRANK G. ZARB SCHOOL OF BUSINESS

MASTER OF BUSINESS **ADMINISTRATION**

JANUARY 31, 2011, DEGREE RECIPIENTS

CRAIG DAVID BROOKS ROHAN RAJENDRA CHHAJED ASHISH MANJHU KEVIN WILLIAM SULLIVAN GREGORY MICHAEL VALVO JOHN ANDREW VITALE JOHN WILLIAM ZAFONTE

MAY 31, 2011, DEGREE CANDIDATES

MICHAEL JAMES AMENDOLA SUNIL ANCHAL

STEVEN BENJAMIN MAYA BENSEN *VIKAS BHARGAVA

CHRISTINA E. BIEDNY *RUMPA BISWAS

MARK ANTHONY BLAGROVE HELEN BLAKE BRANNON *DEEP CHAKRABARTI

AARON BARD CHALL ALEXANDER H. CHAO RATTHANIN CHATREENUWATH JIA CHEN

YUMING CHEN DINA ELIZABETH CICILLINI GUY-PHILIPPE CONILLE MAREN ASHLEY CROWLEY PABLO CRUZ POU

SEBASTIAN CZUSZEL JOHN T. D'AGOSTINO *ANIKET VIJAY DALAL

RYAN J. DALY

HEATHER L. DASCALOPOULOS DWIGHT DOUGLAS DELIMA STEPHEN PETER DEMARCO *JENNIFER JILL DEMAY DANTE JULIO DIAZ JOSEPH NICHOLAS DINATALE CHARLENE I. DYAL STACEY ROBIN EDELHEIT MATTHEW PAUL FORTSCH *RONALD W FRANK JOSEPH JOHN GENEVA NICOLE CHERISE GRANT *JAGDAMAN SINGH GREWAL MELANIE CRYSTAL GRONLIE *MANIK PREET SINGH GULATI ANASTASSIA HAAS +LEE STEVEN HAGY JESSICA BLAIR HALPERN REBECCA ALSTON HAMILTON ROBERT JOHN HOWARD CHANG-CHIN HSIEH *FENGLIN JIN JUSTIN JOHN MICHAEL CHRISTOPHER JOHNSON STANLEY THOMAS JOHNY NATASHA JORDAN PATRICIA ELLEN KEARNEY *AMIT ARUN KHOJE *RACHEL LAUREN KLEIN NITA ANNA KURIAN *BRENDAN CHEN-HAO LEE *CHENG-TUO JEFFREY LEE YAOQIN LI RAQUEL LIMA

PAI LIU *SANDEEP LOSHALI JIE LU ADRIN OOMMACHAN MAMMEN KAREN N. MANN *JAYDEEP MEWAR LAUREN E. MIRANDO ASMIRA MKHITARYAN SALIM AHMED MOHAMMED *JACOB BUCHANAN MOORE JONAH DUBECK MORRISON ASHLEY G. MYLES *GAURAV PRAKASH NAIK KHAUNTE MICHELLE MARA NATHAN

CHENG-YEN LIU

*NODIR NAZAROV JOHN L. NEGLIA, JR. ADITYA NEMA NAYANA NIGALYE JULIA ANNE NIGRELLI CHRISTOPHER ROBERT NORDIN STACEY O'DONNELL PATRICK FRANCIS O'TOOLE MITCHELL J. PASSALACQUA TIMOTHY A. PIEPER KISHORE SANTHANAM POONAMALLE NICHOLAS MICHAEL PORCARO SEAN D. PORTER *TRACY MARIE POSILLICO *VANSHI PRANEET JANE ANN PROKOPOWICZ THAO QUAN *BINYAMIN EMMANUEL ROSENBAUM

*SUMEDHA ANIL RATHOR *MALLORY RUDINGER *MONISH VINOD SALOT VANESSA LYNN SANTO *MICHAEL ALEX SCHAMIS SAMANTHA SEPULVEDA HEMANG S. SHAH SHARMIL RAJNIKANT SHAH PETER J. SHEWCHUK DAVID PHILLIP SMILOWITZ KATHERINE GRACE SPRAGUE IOANNA SPYROPOULOU *PINGAN SU ZHEN TAO

CHIRAG R. THAKKAR ANIL THANKACHAN SONDRA C. THOMAS *KEREN TONG AKSHAY DUTT TRIPATHI VISHAL UPADHYAY ADRIAN FELIX VALENCIA MARK EDWARD VALERY ANTENOR PIERRE VILCEUS *YAO WANG ROBERT A. WEBB SUSANA WONG MEI WU CONG XIE SI SI XU *YUAN XUE GRACE MARIE YARBRO TSUNG-JUNG YU LIAM C. ZAPPIA *LIN ZHANG JIANGPENG ZHAO

TINGTING ZHOU

AUGUST 31, 2011, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS MICHAEL THOMAS BARNETT RORY J. BEGLEY *SONAM BHAMBRI THOMAS CHARLES BILY STEFAN TURE BODSTROM HENDERSON CHATARGUN *CHEN CHEN LINDA S. EFFEREN RACHEL FRANCK PERRY WILLIAM FUMUSO ASHLEY ANN GAMMARATO JENNIFER MARIE HOCK *PRADHEEP KUMAR KILETI AYANNA C. MC CLEAN GERARD PETER MCENEANEY BHAVANESH SURENDRA PANCHAL *IITEN PATEL HIEN HAN PHAM PETER MATTHEW RADONIS CHRISTOPHER E. RUPPERT

KEVIN B. STONE MEGAN SUDANO DHAWAL PRADIP VORA DAVIDA RUTH WRIGHT

MASTER OF

SCIENCE MAY 31, 2011, DEGREE CANDIDATES **EVANGELOS ANGELIDES** MICHAEL ANTHONY BENCIVENGA JEROME GLENN BINDER PATRICK JOHN BLISS GLENN JOHN BUKOWSKI II WILLIAM DAVID CAHN ANN MARIE CASSELL MELISSA ANN CONNOLLY PATRICK SEAN DAVIS APRIL N. DEMAINE MATTHEW JOHN EPSTEIN LICHENG FEI YEZENG FENG ARIELLE TORI GEFFNER ANDREW T. GEHLHOFF SUSHMITA GHOSH SHIYAO HE JENNIFER M. KAMPH CHRISTINE KENNAUGH YUANYUAN KOU MEAGHAN MAUREEN LAWRENCE CHANG LIU BRANDON JAMES MACLELLAN MICHELE ELLEN MAMMEN RICHARD ANTHONY MEOLI DANIELLE NICOLE MONTEFUSCO JAMES JOSEPH MOTTO, JR. YANGXI NIE DONGCHENG NIU ERIC HARTANTO NYOTOSETIADI ANTOINETTE MARIE OLIVERI YUHANG PAN POOJABEN BHAGAVANBHAI PATEL JAMIE PEARLMAN HAROLD SETH PORTNOF ZHENG QIANG PATRICK SAMEDY JOHN NICHOLAS SCALIA JONATHAN DAVID SHALIK KEN KANG CHENG SHIH NATASHA NICOLE STERLING CHRISTOPHER R. STRUNK

NAN SU BEILEI TANG LE TONG JOSEPH DOMINICK VULPETTI LINGJUE WAN

KEVIN ANDREW WANSER CHRISTINA ELIZABETH WICK

XIAO XIAO XUESONG YU LUAN ZHANG XIA ZHANG FAN ZHU

AUGUST 31, 2011, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

YUSI GAO RAN PANG YINGNI TAN

HOFSTRA COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS AND SCIENCES

MASTER OF ARTS

MAY 31, 2011, DEGREE CANDIDATES MONIQUE NICOLE ALEXANDER JESSICA PATRICIA ALEXANDRAKIS MEGAN A. ALOISIO DIANA M. AMOROSO JENNIFER ELIZABETH ARMISTEAD CARMINE BASILICATA LUISA VICTORIA BATISTA-ESCANDON CRAIG JAMES BEALE CARA ANN BELLER GIL BERNARD AMI H. BHAVSAR CAITLIN ELIZABETH BIEBER CHRISTINA BIRNER CONNIE ELLEN BODEN LEWIS C. BOND WILLIAM JAMES NEWELL BREUER KELLY M. BROWN TINEKA BROWN EMILY JANE CAPPIELLO NA YOUNG CHOE SHEUNG YEE CHU YUJIE DAI NICOLE LYNN DEVINE A. TINA DIIORIO ALYSSA DIPADOVA ALLISON MORGAN DREYER SAMANTHA EFERSTEIN AMANDA ELIZABETH FISCHBACH JACOB GALLAY SCOTT TROY GEBHARDT SIGRID JULIETTE GIACOMONI SYLVIA LUCY GOMES TAYLOR YOUNG GREGORY LINDSAY GREINER JASON S. GUTTADAURIA NIKNESHA QUIANA HAIRSTON TIMOTHY JAMES KABIR HANBURY ELISABETH HENDERSON SIMONA ELLEN HERSCHITZ YU-WEN HUANG DEBORAH LYNN HUSZAGH SAYAKA ITO COURTNEY MARY KELLY ERIN ELIZABETH KELTZ JESSICA A. KLEINER STEPHANIE AMANDA KRANZ TIMOTHY MICHAEL LEE HANA LILIAV JENNA FAITH LIPPIN KRISTIN ELIZABETH LOVALLO RAFIA MALLICK JENNIFER MARX-SHERMAN LILIA MAYEN BRITTANY JADE MCKELDIN KAITLYNN GAIL MEEHAN KELLY MEHLER DANIEL P. MELTZER SHANNON ELIZABETH MURPHY SHANNON LEE MURPHY TIFFANY OLGUN ALEXANDRIA B. PACE LISA SUE PAIK MEGAN ELAINE PIKAARD MARISSA A. PIRO KRISTEN NICOLE RAMERINI SABRIA D. SANTOS AMANDA LEE THOMPSON

ALIXANDRA STACEY VECKER RICHARD WALSH AMANDA ROSE WENGEN ERIK CHRISTIAN WESTERLUND NICOLE WIKTOR

AUGUST 31, 2011, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS DIANA MARIE CERVONI

DIANA MARIE CERVONI
BETH-ANN DAVIS
KAITLYN DOTZLER
KATE D. GROSSMAN
ALEXANDRA R. KREIMER
ERIC LOPEZ
KASEY LEIGH MACPHERSON
RACHEL ANN MCKENNA
CHRISTINE MARIA MIRODDI
MARA KATHRYN PALLOTTA
CARLY ANN SHANNON
RACHEL FAETH STEIN
ARTIA D. STEWART
CARA LYNNE WALKER

MASTER OF SCIENCE

MAY 31, 2011, DEGREE CANDIDATES
CHRISTOPHER L. ANDERSON
DANIEL JOSEPH CALVANESE
NATHAN MICHAEL CLARK
EWA DABKOWSKA
ANDREW ANTHONY DAVID
CHRISTINE J. DEMAURO
JOSEPH A. HERBST
MICHELLE FRANCINE LAMENDOLA
KIMBERLY SARAH MARTIN
RAYMOND MULLIGAN
KEERAT S. SHARMA
YANA SHVARTSBERG
CHRISTOPHER LEE VELEZ
JAMES GEORGE VOULGARAKIS

SCHOOL OF COMMUNICATION

MASTER OF ARTS

MAY 31, 2011, DEGREE CANDIDATES NINA MARIE ACQUAVITA LINDSAY KATHLEEN ANDRUS ANTHONY ALARIC BEST EMILY MEREDITH BIENSTOCK THERESA ANN BOHLMANN DANIELLE M. DELLILO-BERARDI KRISTIN LINDA GALEONE VIKAS KUMAR GIRDHAR JILLIAN BETH LAWTON RIKKI NOELLE LOMBARDI DANIELLE L. PUMA EVE LYNNE RAVINETT BRANDON E. ROBINSON MELAINE ROBYN ROCHFORD JEANETTE SCOTT JAMIE SERVELLON RONALD ANDRZEJ STANIEC JEAN HERVE TELFORT NIKKI ANN VITUCCI JESSE AARON WEBSTER

AUGUST 31, 2011, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS ROBERT JAMES BEALE PEARL A. HINDS

MASTER OF FINE ARTS

MAY 31, 2011, DEGREE CANDIDATE MARK ALFRED RATTELLE

SCHOOL OF EDUCATION, HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

ADVANCED CERTIFICATE

MAY 31, 2011, CERTIFICATE CANDIDATES BRENDA BAZALAR MARY LOUELLA BOYLAN ERIN ELIZABETH CANNING CHRISTINE J. DEMAURO ADAM CRAIG GELLENDER ROBIN WHITNEY GIVRE DANIELLE ANN GREENE CAROL JEAN GRIMA KEVIN JOHN HANSEN JENNIFER WARNER HOWELL MARIYA KOROBKOVA KEVIN JOHN MCCABE STEEVENSON MONDELUS MEGAN MCCARTHY PAVLICK MORISSA LEIGH PELLINO GUERLENE PIERRE-LOUIS NORA ALLISON SCHUMAN DAVID S. SCHWARTZ JAMES R. TRANI JESSE LEE VITCHERS

AUGUST 31, 2011, CERTIFICATE PARTICIPANTS KERRI LYN COMMANDER CHRISTIN JEANETTE FIERRO-GLADWIN GRETCHEN E. OBRIST JESSICA MONET VERENE

CERTIFICATE OF ADVANCED STUDY

JANUARY 31, 2011, CERTIFICATE RECIPIENT JENNIFER AMIE KAMINSKY

MAY 31, 2011, CERTIFICATE CANDIDATES
CATHERINE BATCH
DANIELLE MARIE BETZ
LEEANNE HOMBURGER BONNET
MARISSA D. BURTON
MEAGAN JOY DEL PRIORE
DOUGLAS LUCIAN MILSTEIN
MARISSA MARTINE TOKAR
BETH JESSICA WINTER

AUGUST 31, 2011, CERTIFICATE PARTICIPANTS LESTER BLEICH LISA MARIE DIORIO-ANDERSON JACQUELINE HELENE FAN ERICA SAGE GOLDSMITH MARY ANN J. O'BRIEN

BRIDGET I. SMITH

UCCI MELODY WUBBENHORST VEBSTER

NICOLE MELISSA THUR

DOCTOR OF EDUCATION

MAY 31, 2011, DEGREE CANDIDATES
CECILIA PAULINE CANDREVA
MAUREEN CONNOLLY
LINDA PERRY CORNIGANS
PATRICIA ANN HANTZIDIAMANTIS
KEVIN KURRUS
NATHALIE CATHERINE LILAVOIS
PATRICIA ANN SCAVUZZO-DESPAGNI

DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY

MAY 31, 2011, DEGREE CANDIDATE AIKO MIYATAKE

HOFSTRA COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS AND SCIENCES

ADVANCED CERTIFICATE

MAY 31, 2011, CERTIFICATE CANDIDATE LEV FRIDMAN

CERTIFICATE OF ADVANCED STUDY

MAY 31, 2011, CERTIFICATE CANDIDATES
MELISSA BYRNE
LEAH I. PALLEY ENGEL
LAUREN FRIEDMAN
JESSICA LYNN GLOWACKI
BRIANNE MORA GRUBER
JAIME PAUL HOLTZER
JANIE J. HOWARD
JULIANA HELENE LAROSSA
LOREN PACKER-HOPKE
JENNIFER TRACY SCHWARTZ

DOCTOR OF AUDIOLOGY

MAY 31, 2011, DEGREE CANDIDATES FARRAH ANN KATZ ANDREA MICHAELS KRISTEN MARIE O'HARA JENNIFER L. ROBINSON LAUREN SHAMOIL

DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY

MAY 31, 2011, DEGREE CANDIDATES
DEBRA ANN ALPER
JEREMY ANTHONY ANDERSON
NISHA BETH CHITKARA
KATHARINE ELIZABETH DONNELLY
ANTHONY MICHAEL IACOVELLI
RICHARD JOSEPH LOPEZ
LINDSAY SHARON PYC
AGNIESZKA MARTA SELINGER
JACQUELINE DANIELLE URCAN
RAJNI WALIA

AUGUST 31, 2011, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS EMILY BETH D'ANTONIO ROBERT GRUENFELDER

DOCTOR OF PSYCHOLOGY

MAY 31, 2011, DEGREE CANDIDATES ANN RENEE ALBANO RACHEL MAE BOWLEY SARAH NICHOLE MUÑOZ ELIZABETH ANN O'KEEFE JOSE VICENTE SALAZAR LISA LAUREN WAJSBLAT

§COMMISSIONED SECOND LIEUTENANT, UNITED STATES ARMY RESERVE

*Honors Scholar

+J.D./M.B.A. DUAL DEGREE CANDIDATE

SCHOOL OF LAW

JURIS DOCTOR

MAY 22, 2011, DEGREE CANDIDATES

BETHANY ADLER TATYANA AGARUNOV OLUWASEUN AJIBADE MATTHEW ALLEN FRANCIS ALLEVA MATTHEW AMON CHAIM APFEL BRYAN ARBEIT DOUGLAS ARNETT ANTHONY AUTAR TA'MAHR BAPTISTE CARA BARRECA LAUREN BARTH BRICE BEACH JOSEPH BEATTY KATHRYN BELCHER DAVID BELLIVEAU KAREN BEST SIMI BHUTANI NATALIYA BINSHTEYN

LAURA BINSKI ZACHARY BLUMENTHAL DANIEL BORGIA MARIA BOULTADAKIS EVELYN BRITT FELICIA BUNBURY SEAN BURKE JEFFREY CAIN RICHARD CAMARDA PATRICIA CARBONE NATHANIEL CARIE ANGEL CASTRO KATELIN CAVALLARO CHRISTOPHER CHARNETSKY

USMAN CHAUDHARY STEVEN CHENG WING CHENG CHRISTINE CHESTER STEPHEN COLIANNI BRIAN CONBOY STEPHANIE CONTI NICHOLAS CORONEL MICHAEL COTTER SEAN COWELL GIANNA CRESPO ANDREW CROOM AMANDA CULLY SPENCER DALY SEAN DANAHY ISIS DANETTE DAVIDSON-STEPHENS

POLLY DAVIS PREETI DAWANE LAURA DE SILVA AARON DEACON TERENCE DEMARZO

CONSTANTINA DEMOSTHENOUS

COURTNEY DEWITT JEANETTE DEXTER KAREN DINDAYAL ROGER DINH MEGAN DIODATO ANGEL DIPIETRO FRANK DITTA MIGUEL DOMINGUEZ BENJAMIN DOYLE AARON DRAHUSHUK CLEM DURHAM ASHLEY ELEM KATHRYN FALASCA TIMOTHY FALLON BENJAMIN FAULKNER ERIN FERRIS CHRISTOPHER FLEURY HANNAH FLEURY ANDREW FORD JEFFREY FOWLER SABINE FRANCO JONATHAN FRANKEL MARCIE FRONEFIELD DAVID FULTS EZRA GAL

KRYSTLE GAN AMBER GLISPIE ALESSANDRA GLORIOSO ALEXANDER GOLANT MALLORY GOLDSMITH LUZ GONZALEZ DAVID GREENBERG ERIC GREENBERG LINDSAY GREENE JILL GREENFIELD BRADLEY GUTKIN LEE HAGY CHRIS HAMPTON

DANIEL HANNON PHILLIP HARDY EMILY HARPER LAUREL HARRIS ALLISON HERTLING JASON HILLER MATTHEW HOFFMAN YOONHEE HONG MEGHAN HORTON NIA JACKSON ELISSA JACOBS MEGHAN IEAN SE YOUNG JEONG SHAQUANA JOHNSON MONET IONES

JAMES JUDGE DA UN JUNG SCOTT KAGAN ERIC KANG MATTHEW KAUGET JUNMIN KIM SEUNG EUN KIM TRACY KINNEARY SHARON KLEIN TRINA KOKALIS ALYSA KOLOMS EVAN KUSNITZ ANNETTE LALIC MICHAEL LAMENDOLA KAITLYN LAVARONI JOSEPH LAVIN

JASON LEDERMAN PAUL LEE JUNG MI LEE JESSICA LEIS ERIC LESH MICHAEL LEVIN AVI LIFSCHITZ HSING-I LIN WENDY LO SUSAN LOUCKS MEGAN LYNCH PATRICIA LYNCH RALPH MACCHIA MICHAEL MAIO CYNTHIA MALONE MERRY MANAVALAN LAUREN MANNING JOHN MARCHIEL ALEXIA MARIE NICHOLAS MARTEN ANGELA MASTRANTONIO CATAMOUNT MAYHUGH GAVIN MCCANDLISH

CAITRIONA MCCARTHY

TIFFANY MCLAUGHLIN

KELLY MCNAMEE

JOHN MCNULTY

MARIA MIGLINO JEFFREY MILLER MARISA MILLER SARAH MILLER NICOLE MILONE CARRON MITCHELL RYAN MORAN PAOLO MORISI KAITLIN MORRIS ELIZABETH MORROW MADELYNE MOSTILLER JOHN MULROY MICHAEL MURPHY JOSHUA NACHMAN LAURA NAZGINOV JEFFREY NEUMAN KEVIN NGUYEN

VIVIENNE NGUYEN DANIELLE NUNZIATO SEAN O'HARA CHRISTOPHER OLIVER BRYN OSTRAGER MATTHEW PALAZZOLA GIULIA PALERMO ANTHONY PALLONE JOHN PAPADOPOULOS JAMES PAPAZIS GIUSEPPE PARISE CHRISTOPHER PARRUCCI

ALICE PASZEL NEEL PATEL SHEEL PATEL JESSICA PETRILLI MONICA PHAM ALEC PINE STEPHEN PINSON JOSEPH PLATI JASON PLOTKIN ALEXI POULIANOS CHANDA RADHAMOHAN

BEN RAINDORF SONSY RAJAN KARIS RASMUSSEN DINAH REDULA NOAH REISS LAUREN RIEDERS GREGORY RIGANO JAIME RIGEL ROGER RODRIGUEZ MALIK ROLLINS GLORISBEL ROMAN JENNIFER ROMEO DANIEL ROSENSTOCK ELISA ROSENTHAL EMILY ROTHENBERG NICHOLAS RUBERTO PAMELA RUBIN YACOV RUBIN LYNN RUBINO SAM RUGGERI LAWRENCE SAMUELS CHERYL SARLES JOHN SCHNEIDER CHRISTINA SCHROETER ANTHONY SERRANO OMER SHAHID FARAH SHAHIDPOUR

UMAIR SHAIKH NATHAN SHAPIRO IAN SHERWIN ALICIA SHOTWELL AVROM SOCHACZEWSKI RACHEL SOLOMON ROBERT SPATARO JAMES STEVENS WILLIAM STOLTZ KRISTIN STRANC KATHRYN SULLIVAN MANJU SUNNY

MICHAEL TEICH
JONATHAN TEMCHIN
NAPATR THANESNANT
SARABRAJ THAPAR
JAMES THAYER
MIKOS THEODULE
JOSEPH TIGRO
EVAN TOKUNAGA
JASON TOMITZ
RODRIGO TORDECILLA
LARRY TRINKWALD
DEREK TRIPP
KRISTEN TRUVER
JONATHAN TURNBAUGH
JOSEPH VALENZUELA

MARIO VENEROSO
SABRINA VERMA
ALEXIS VIGILANTE
LIANA VINTI
PANI VO
BRIAN VOLK
SHIVAKANTH VYDYULA
VANESSA WACHIRA
RYAN WALKER
XIAOTAO WANG
AMIR-KIA WAXMAN
CHRISTOPHER WILLIAMS
SEAN WILSUSEN
ALISSA WIMMER
MATTHEW WOLCH

JEFFREY WOLTER RONEN YAIR MORDY YANKOVICH SUNGJIN YOON ELITSA YOTKOVA STEVEN YUNIVER ADAM ZABARY MELISSA ZELLI MICHAEL ZISSER

AUGUST 31, 2011, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS CHRISTINE GARCIA PHILIP TSE

OUTSTANDING SENIOR SCHOLARS

MAY 31, 2011, DEGREE CANDIDATES

DANA SHELBY BERGSTROM
DANIELLE E. SHURE
SARAH E. CLARK
LEIGH C. NETCOH

BACCALAUREATE DEGREES WITH DISTINCTION

JANUARY 31, 2011, DEGREE RECIPIENT

CUM LAUDE

BACHELOR OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

SABRINA LYNN VEGA

MASTER'S DEGREES WITH DISTINCTION

JANUARY 31, 2011, DEGREE RECIPIENTS

ALISON K. BLANC VANESSA LAUREN BRANCATO CRAIG DAVID BROOKS JULIA JEFFERS BROWN ALEX MICHAEL DUNNE ALISON LEIGH GOODMAN SANG-AH JUNG JOHN ANDREW VITALE YU-WEI YANG

MAY 31, 2011, DEGREE CANDIDATES

NINA MARIE ACQUAVITA CHRISTINE JULIE ADAMS LORI FAITH ADELBERG STEPHANIE LYNN AGUECE MONIQUE NICOLE ALEXANDER JESSICA PATRICIA ALEXANDRAKIS MEGAN A. ALOISIO MICHAEL JAMES AMENDOLA DIANA M. AMOROSO CHRISTOPHER L. ANDERSON **EVANGELOS ANGELIDES** MELANIE SUZANNE ARIGO JENNIFER ELIZABETH ARMISTEAD ALEXANDER ARNAKIS ARPI A. ARUKIAN ERIN C. BARRETT CRAIG JAMES BEALE CARA ANN BELLER STEPHANIE LYNN BENDRIHEM JOSEPH K. BENNETHUM, JR. MAYA BENSEN ANDREW JAMES BERG FAYTHE LAUREN BERGER *VIKAS BHARGAVA AMI H. BHAVSAR ALISSA A. BIANCO CHRISTINA E. BIEDNY EMILY MEREDITH BIENSTOCK CHRISTINE ANN BILLIA *RUMPA BISWAS KERRI-LYNNE BLACK CHERI MICHELLE BLAUER PATRICK JOHN BLISS CONNIE ELLEN BODEN REGINA BORDIERI JAMIE BORDONARO HELEN BLAKE BRANNON WILLIAM JAMES NEWELL BREUER KATHERINE ANNE BROULLIRE AMY DANIEL BROWN KELLY M. BROWN PAMELA BRAUN BROWSE JUSTINE A. BRUNO SAMANTHA LEIGH BUCHER ALEXANDER T. BURT PAULA GRACE CALABRESE DANIEL JOSEPH CALVANESE MICHAEL V. CANNET REBECCA JANE CANOSA

JESSICA CARATOZZOLO

ANN MARIE CASSELL

MICHAEL C. CELLAN *DEEP CHAKRABARTI

ALEXANDER H. CHAO RATTHANIN CHATREENUWATH

NA YOUNG CHOE

MICHELLE JOANNE CARRASCO

JENNIFER LYNN CATALANOTTO

DANIELA CASADEI-BERWIND

DANIELLE ROSE CAVALLARO

SARA RACHELE CHOIT SHEUNG YEE CHU KIMBERLY MICHELLE CLOCKSIN CHRISTINE COHN JOANNA MARIE COLAPIETRO NICOLE MARIE CONFALONE GUY-PHILIPPE CONILLE ALYSSA N. CORREALE THERESA MARIE CORVA THERESA MARIE CORVA
RAIYNA D. CREANGE
KIMBERLY MARIE CRETEUR
SEAN MATTHEW CULLY
JENNIFER G. CUOMO SEBASTIAN CZUSZEL EWA DABKOWSKA AMY A. D'ADDARIO *ANIKET VIJAY DALAL RYAN J. DALY DENA MARIE DAMASKINOS KRISTIE L. DANIELSON APRIL N. DEMAINE CHRISTINE J. DEMAURO *JENNIFER JILL DEMAY NICOLE LYNN DEVINE ASHLEY MARIE DIDIO JOSEPH NICHOLAS DINATALE ALYSSA DIPADOVA CHAKIRA-ILIANA DOHERTY JESSICA ANN DONALDSON IVY PAIGE DUBROWSKY KATHLEEN W. EAGAN JACQUELINE EDWARDS SARAH LYNN EINSIDLER MICHELLE LYNN EMERIC NICOLE THERESA ENGEL CORNEILIA N. ESTREAM LUISA M. EUSSE AROOJ MASOOD FAROOKI TRACY FERRAR AMANDA ELIZABETH FISCHBACH NIKOLE A. FLORIO GREGG MATTHEW FOSTER *RONALD W. FRANK CORINNE BLAIR FREIBERG-LONGARO KRISTIN LINDA GALEONE SUSAN A. GALLAGHER JACOB GALLAY ELIZABETH ANN GARDNER DANIELLE GARFINKEL JOSEPH GEORGE GEBBIE SCOTT TROY GEBHARDT ADAM CRAIG GELLENDER DIANA GENNARO SUSHMITA GHOSH ANGELA GIAMANCO CHRISTINA GIASI JOSEPH JOHN GIOELLO MICHELLE GLADSTONE NICOLE CHERISE GRANT

ASHLEY ELIZABETH GRAY

TAYLOR YOUNG GREGORY LINDSAY GREINER *JAGDAMAN SINGH GREWAL STEPHANIE A. GROMEK LAUREN ARIEL GROTENSTEIN TARA KRISTINE GROVER THERESA JOYCE GRUBB *MANIK PREET SINGH GULATI JASON S. GUTTADAURIA LUCILA GUZMÁN ANASTASSIA HAAS JESSICA BLAIR HALPERN MARIA ELENI HATZILAMBROS ANNAMARIE HAVERLIN MICHAEL RICHARD HEARNE LEAH HEATH JEANNE MARIE HEINSMAN BENJAMIN JASON HERMAN JENNIFER HERMAN NICOLE MARIE HERNANDEZ CHRISTINE SUSAN HICKEY JENNIFER A. HOEFFNER YU-WEN HUANG DEBORAH LYNN HUSZAGH GIANCARLO INTRABARTOLO SAYAKA ITO *FENGLIN JIN MICHAEL CHRISTOPHER JOHNSON JENNIFER M. KAMPH KAMALJIT KAUR AMANDA KAVNER MELISA ANN KEANE PATRICIA ELLEN KEARNEY ALLISON KEITH COURTNEY MARY KELLY ROBERT C. KERN JAMIE MELISSA KESLOWITZ *AMIT ARUN KHOJE KATHERINE KID KRISTIN MARGARET KILLEEN MUNKYEONG KIM CHRISTINA ELIZABETH KING *RACHEL LAUREN KLEIN ERIKA B. KLEINBERG JESSICA A. KLEINER MARIE-CHRISTINA KORETSKY TANYA KOTOWICZ YUANYUAN KOU WILLIAM STEVEN KREIT AMANDA M. KROL NITA ANNA KURIAN MEREDITH JANE KYDD-HINDELANG DEANNA MARIE LAMBERSON BAINE A. LARSEN MEAGHAN MAUREEN LAWRENCE JILLIAN BETH LAWTON ANGELA LEAL *BRENDAN CHEN-HAO LEE *CHENG-TUO JEFFREY LEE ESTER REENA LEV

DIANE FAYE LEVINE MATTHEW JARED LEVINE SAMANTHA SHAYNE LEVINE YAN LI PASCAL P. LICCIARDI HANA LILIAV JENNA FAITH LIPPIN KATIE LOEFFLER HELEN MARIE LOKITIS ANDREANNA LOMBARDO MICHAEL J. LORENZ *SANDEEP LOSHALI KRISTIN ELIZABETH LOVALLO ALEXANDRA LENA LUPO BRANDON JAMES MACLELLAN RAFIA MALLICK ADRIN OOMMACHAN MAMMEN MICHELE ELLEN MAMMEN MATTHEW J. MANGIAPANE LEIGH ANN MARDOVICH NICOLINA MARINI DARYLE ANN MARTIN KIMBERLY SARAH MARTIN JENNIFER MARX-SHERMAN JENNIFER L. MASLOW MICHELLE ANDREA MAXWELL KEVIN JOHN MCCABE RYAN WILLIAM MCGOVERN BRITTANY JADE MCKELDIN TARA MCKENNETT ERIN M. MCKEON RACHEL P. MCSHANE CHRISTINE MEISELAS KAITLYN N. MELE DANIEL P. MELTZER RICHARD ANTHONY MEOLI *JAYDEEP MEWAR LAUREN MILLER CHRISTINA F. MONAGHAN DANIELLE NICOLE MONTEFUSCO *JACOB BUCHANAN MOORE MARIE CAVANAGH MUNROE ASHLEY G. MYLES *GAURAV PRAKASH NAIK KHAUNTE MICHELLE MARA NATHAN *NODIR NAZAROV

LINDSAY GAIL NOVACK
ERIC HARTANTO NYOTOSETIADI
TIFFANY OLGUN
JESSICA M. OLIN
ANTOINETTE MARIE OLIVERI
CAITLIN LORRAINE ORBAN
KATHLEEN MARY O'ROURKE
PATRICK FRANCIS O'TOOLE

CHRISTOPHER ROBERT NORDIN

LAUREN ASHLEY NORMYLE

JOHN L. NEGLIA, JR.

NAYANA NIGALYE

LISA SUE PAIK KATALIN PAPP ANASTASIA G. PAPPAS ASHLEY ELIZABETH PAPPAS RODERICK VINCENT PARISI MITCHELL J. PASSALACQUA DESIREE ANNE PEGO AARON DANIEL PERETZ ANTHONY JOSEPH PERRICELLI VALERIE ANN PERROTTA NANCY PHILLIPS MARISSA A. PIRO NICHOLAS MICHAEL PORCARO SEAN D. PORTER *TRACY MARIE POSILLICO *VANSHI PRANEET THAO QUAN NICOLE LISETTE QUEZADA ANDREA RACANELLI CELIA A. RAMOS *SUMEDHA ANIL RATHOR ALISON KARA RAZZETTI NATALIE LANE REICHEL BRIGETTE REILLY CHRISTINE ELIZABETH REIS LEALAND EVE RICHARD EILEEN ROACH MELAINE ROBYN ROCHFORD DINA MARIA ROSAS *BINYAMIN EMMANUEL ROSENBAUM DANA KRISTEN ROSTERN *MALLORY RUDINGER NOELLE RUSSO JO ANNA RYSANEK BRITTANY GENDEN SAGE *MONISH VINOD SALOT KRISTEN PATRICIA SAN FILIPPO CHRISTINA N. SANTORIELLO SABRIA D. SANTOS JACQUELINE DANIELLE SAVIANO JOHN NICHOLAS SCALIA *MICHAEL ALEX SCHAMIS ALI M. SCHELER JESSICA M. SCHENO

NORA ALLISON SCHUMAN

SAMANTHA SEPULVEDA

ANTHONY SERRAPICA

ALISON ROBYN SCHWIMMER

DAVID S. SCHWARTZ

JEANETTE SCOTT

MICHAEL SEXTON

HEMANG S. SHAH KEERAT S. SHARMA EDYTA SIEK

LAUREN A. SIMONIS

JOSEPH PAUL SITLER

LAUREN E. SLIWINSKI

LESLIE JORDAN SKOLNIK

RACHEL LYNN SUSSMAN TIMOTHY R. SWEENEY IEAN HERVE TELFORT DAVID ADAM TENENZAPH CHARLES DAVID TERRY III SONDRA C. THOMAS AMANDA LEE THOMPSON NICOLE MELISSA THUR JENNIFER TILLELI VICTORIA LYNN TILLINGHAST MARISA ESTA TOBEY *KEREN TONG LE TONG KRISTIN ANN TRACY JAMES R. TRANI BRITTANY LEIGH TRAVIS DEANNA DAWN TROPEANO NICHOLE PAIGE TYLER DANIELLE E. VAN BLERCK ALICE T. VANERIO ANTENOR PIERRE VILCEUS JENNA VITALE CHRISTOPHER VITUCCI ALEXANDRA T. VOLKHEIMER MARINA VORON *YAO WANG JENNA MARIE WALSH BRAD MARC WEINTRAUB ERIK CHRISTIAN WESTERLUND NICOLE WIKTOR JAMIE GRAYCE WOOD VALETT CHARRON WOOLING-DAVIS *YUAN XUE RACHEL YARMOSH JACLYN SUZANNE ZACCHERIO *LIN ZHANG XIA ZHANG MICHAEL ROSS ZIRLINGER

CAROLYN SNYDER

TIFFANY SOLLITTO

JUSTIN J. SULSKY

*PINGAN SU

ERIC PAUL STABENAU

JENNIFER HOPE STOEHR

SAMANTHA JILL SPERLING

KRISTINE NICOLE SUAPENGCO

AIMEE ELIZABETH SUPRENANT

*HONORS SCHOLAR

UNIVERSITY HONORS

JANUARY 31, 2011, HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY HONORS COLLEGE ASSOCIATE

REBECCA LYNN ALTMAN

MAY 31, 2011, HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY HONORS COLLEGE CANDIDATES WITH DISTINCTION

CHRISTINA MICHELLE ALBANESE SAMANTHA JOY BORDOFF KIMBERLY A. FELTKAMP ANGELA LYNN FERRIS YEVGENIY GAYDAY ALANA RAQUEL GLAUBIGER LAURANCE GOODWIN III RACHEL LEIGH HAMMEL JAIME ANN HOERBELT

JONATHAN C. HOWE
ASHLEY ANN HUGHES
DANA SIGNE JACKSON
STEPHANIE A. KOCHER
ALICIA CATHERINE MAJEAU
ALIONA MIKHED
RAYMOND ANTHONY ORTIZ
KEITH MICHAEL PINAULT
SAMANTHA RASHID

TAMARA L. ROCKWELL
REBECCA ANN SAGER
DANIELLE E. SHURE
ANNA C. SWINARSKI
CAITLIN MARIE WALSH
MAUREEN ELIZABETH WHITE
CHELSEA COLLEEN WHITFIELD

MAY 31, 2011, HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY HONORS COLLEGE CANDIDATES

ANDREA MARIE ALVINO
CASSANDRA S. AUSTIN
BENSON GEORGE BABU
ALEXANDER THOMAS BAXTER
JENNA NICOLE CONNELL
KATHERINE ANN DEEGAN
ASHLEY CHRISTINE DODGE
BRITTANY ALEXIS FAILLA
MATTHEW GARRETT FELLNER
NICOLE CELESTE KIRCHNER
CAILIN ALICE KLESS
MICHELI E KROWN

GRACE ANN LARUSSA
MEGAN ELIZABETH LAURELLI
CAITLIN M. MALONEY
KATHLEEN MICHELE MCCLAIN
SARA PATRICIA MCDONALD
SAMANTHA LEIGH MCILWAINE
KATELYN T. METZ
ALEX ANN MOORE
ZACHARY G. MUSELLA
STEPHEN J. PULIAFICO
JILL ASHTON REINHOLT
ALYSSA MICHELLE RIZZUTO

SARA ROHANI
MELANIE ROSNER
STEPHEN SABO
FRANCISCO ALEJANDRO SALAZAR
JESSICA L. SAPONIERI
MAX BENJAMIN SINGER
SARAH ELIZABETH SIPES
KRISTEN MARIE SOLTIS
LAUREN ELIZABETH SOULE
SOLON CONSTANTINE STEPHANOU

MAY 31, 2011, HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY HONORS COLLEGE ASSOCIATES

CARA HOPE AARON ALEXANDRA ASHLEY AMAITIS JAMES KRISTOPHER AUSANIO GARRIN PARKER BUFO ANDREA RUTH BURCIU NICHOLAS JOSEPH CAPPADORA BRENDAN JAMES CASEY MICHAEL VINCENT CEGLIO GEMMA MAGDA COMITO SIOBHAN U. CONROY KELLY ANN CORVA MARISSA A. COX BRIAN R. DALIAS CAITLIN MARIE DEL SOLE MICHAEL J. DENNIS SAGAR MUKUND DESAI GABRIEL GELCZIS DIAMOND LISA SIMA DICARLUCCI ALYSON KAYLE DUNCAN SHARON ELANA EINSTEIN ALISSA ANNE FERRUCCI

CHELSEA ERIN FURLONG MAXIM FURMAN JOSHUA RYAN GWIN KEVIN JOHN HANSEN STEPHEN HELMS BRITTANY HODGETTS BRITTANY ELIZABETH HOLMES PATRICK JAMES HOLOHAN VERONICA LEE KENNEDY ASHLEY KOOBLALL ERIN A. MARDON BRIAN THOMAS MARQUIS PEGGYANN V. MATUSIAK MITCHELL AARON MERMAN SCOTT BRIAN MINCHENBERG ALANNA M. MOREY CHRISTINA LEE MYERS DEBORAH A. NI MARY KATHLEEN HOFFMAN PEDRO KELLY E. PORCELLI

NICOLE N. ROBERTS SAMAE ROHANI LAURA ANN ROSSANO CARA ANGELA RUGGIERO JENNIFER AMY SACKS LAUREN SANTALY ELEANOR S. SHARKEY FIZZAH SHEIKH KANE MICHAEL SHERLOCK CHINTAN M. SHETH CHRISTINE MARIE SMEY RACHEL MARIE TOMASINI JACOB ALEXANDER TRAUTMAN FRANCOISE CHIASSON VAN KEUREN ANTHONY ROSARIO VULTAGGIO LAURA J. WESELY RACQUEL A. WILLIAMS SAMANTHA LYNN ZWEIER

NATASHA CERCEAU REZENDE

AUGUST 31, 2011, HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY HONORS COLLEGE PARTICIPANT

LAUREN NICOLE RACANIELLO

FRANCESCO VIVACQUA

AUGUST 31, 2011, HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY HONORS COLLEGE ASSOCIATE

PETER CARMEN D'ALEO

DEPARTMENTAL HONORS

MAY 31, 2011, DEGREE CANDIDATES

BIOCHEMISTRY

CHRISTINA MICHELLE ALBANESE – high honors SCOTT BRIAN MINCHENBERG – high honors REBECCA ANN SAGER – high honors

BIOLOGY

MICHAEL J. DENNIS – high honors
TRISHA DRESLINSKI – high honors
ANGELA LYNN FERRIS – honors
ERICA LEIGH FETERA – honors
THOMAS G. FUSCHETTO – high honors
MICHELE KELLY GRIECO – high honors
KERRIN LINK – honors
ALICIA CATHERINE MAJEAU – high honors
CRYSTINA LYNNE MILICI – honors
JENNALEE TROMBLEY – high honors

BUSINESS ECONOMICS

ANTHONY M. LUCCI - honors

CHEMISTRY

MATTHEW FINN - honors

ENGINEERING SCIENCE

TIM P. VELASQUEZ - honors

ENGLISH

BRENDAN B. BARNES – high honors RACHEL LEIGH HAMMEL – high honors NICOLE N. ROBERTS – high honors CAITLIN MARIE WALSH – honors

FINANCE

DANA SIGNE JACKSON – high honors KENNETH C. JONES – high honors JONATHAN MILLER – honors

GEOGRAPHY

ALYSSA MARIE COCO - honors

GLOBAL STUDIES

EVELIA FRANCES JOHNSTON – honors ALEX ANN MOORE – honors CHELSEA COLLEEN WHITFIELD – high honors

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

RAYMOND ANTHONY ORTIZ - honors

MARKETING

JAIME ANN HOERBELT – high honors TAMARA L. ROCKWELL – honors

MATHEMATICAL BUSINESS ECONOMICS

 $JAY\ CHUANG-honors$

MUSIC

STEPHANIE A. KOCHER - honors

SPEECH-LANGUAGE-HEARING SCIENCES

AMANDA LAUREN STOLCZ - honors

THEATER ARTS

KRISTIN MARIE NEMECEK - high honors

TRUSTEES OF HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY

As of May 2011

OFFICERS

Marilyn B. Monter,* *Chair* Alan J. Bernon,* *Vice Chair* David S. Mack,* *Vice Chair* Joseph M. Gregory,* *Secretary* Stuart Rabinowitz, *President*

MEMBERS

George W. Bilicic, Jr.

Tejinder Bindra

Robert F. Dall*

Helene Fortunoff

Steven J. Freiberg*

Colin Goddard

Martin B. Greenberg*

Leo A. Guthart

Peter S. Kalikow*

Abby Kenigsberg

Arthur J. Kremer

Karen L. Lutz

Donna M. Mendes*

Janis M. Meyer*

John D. Miller*

Martha S. Pope

James E. Quinn*

Edwin C. Reed

Robert D. Rosenthal*

Debra A. Sandler*

Thomas J. Sanzone*

Peter G. Schiff

Joseph Sparacio*

Frank G. Zarb*

DELEGATES

Gregory Maney, Speaker of the Faculty

William F. Nirode, Chair, University Senate Executive Committee

Stuart L. Bass,* Chair, University Senate Planning and Budget Committee

David Zuniga, President, Student Government Association

Alexander Zelinski, Vice President, Student Government Association

Frederick E. Davis, Jr.,* President, Alumni Organization

James M. Shuart,* President Emeritus

Wilbur Breslin, Trustee Emeritus

Emil V. Cianciulli,* Chair Emeritus

John J. Conefry, Jr., Chair Emeritus

Maurice A. Deane,* *Chair Emeritus* George G. Dempster,* *Chair Emeritus*

Joseph L. Dionne,* Trustee Emeritus

Bernard Fixler,* Trustee Emeritus

Florence Kaufman, Trustee Emerita

Walter B. Kissinger, Trustee Emeritus

Ann M. Mallouk,* Chair Emerita

Thomas H. O'Brien, Trustee Emeritus

Arnold A. Saltzman, Trustee Emeritus

Norman R. Tengstrom,* Trustee Emeritus

^{*}Hofstra alumni



HEMPSTEAD, NEW YORK 11549 HOFSTRA.EDU